


Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, 1L 60047

Ela;™

TO \f V I J SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, December 9, 2021 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on December 9,
2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of November 11, 2021

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (11/17) — Community Center Committee ()
- Communication Committee (11/23) — Health & Wellness (11/10) — Park Committee (11/16) — Highway -
(11/5) - Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 11/6/2021 to 12/6/2021

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager, & Department Heads

(Senior — Youth — Health & Wellness — Highway — Bus)

bt Pl ko

o

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

9, 2022 Revised Holiday Schedule — motion to approve the revised Township holiday schedule for calendar year
2022

10. Proposal for DTN WeatherSentry Online Service — consideration and possible action to approve the Proposal
from DTN to provide weather forecasting and reporting for the Highway Department in an amount not to
exceed $3,643.63 per year

11. NFC Fitness Court Resolution 2021-07 - consideration to approve a resolution to adopt and allocate funds for
an outdoor fitness court® as part of the 2022 National Fitness Campaign

12. 2021 Township Employee Handbook — motion to approve the updated 2021 Township Employee Handbook

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14. Adjourn

Ela Township December 6, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






D Clerk’s Office
Ela :'i': 4+ Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 11, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA
unappming

Serving the people since 1850

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concemns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)}(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
5:00 p.m. on November 11, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and
made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 11, 2021 Ela Township Board meeting to
order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, and Ufodike. Also present were Highway Superintendent De Pouw, and
Community Programs Director Dillon. Trustee Wilhoit was present via Zoom. Health & Wellness
Director Marx was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. The Board held
a moment of silence in honor of Veterans Day.

4. Public Comments: At this time we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total
fifteen minutes. No audience & no public comment.

5. Approval of Board meeting minutes of October 14, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the October 14, 2021 Board
meeting minutes with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad
abstained. There were no additions or corrections.

6. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of October 28, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the minutes of October
28, 2021 Special Board meeting. Motions passed 3 to 0. Trustee Sikes and Wilhoit abstained.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (10/27) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (10/26) — Health & Wellness (9/22 & 10/13) — Park

Committee () — Highway — (9/2. 10/6. & 11/5) - Cemetery (3/18 & 9/1)

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Ufodike by Trustee to accept the committee meeting
minutes as presented, COW (10/27), Communications (10/26), Health & Wellness (09/22) & (10/13),
Highway (9/2, 10/6). Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 10/11/2021 to 11/5/2021
Clerk read the Board Audit.
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND--mmmmmemmemem oo $ 51,821.84




TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND---sssnmnnene- $ 147745

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 25,299.18
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 17,750.80
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND--------=-=n-noo- $ 16,636.39
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND-------- $ 425.00
TOTAL PAYROLL: -=-sascemcmcsecmaaeemam e e e e $141,142.85
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS----=---mnmnmnneccmnmamnmananane-a-n $ 254,553.51

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to authorize the payment of the board
audit as presented. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth =Highway — Bus)

Supervisor Report:
Toi Conference starts Monday November 15, 2021 (via Zoom)

Clerk report: Please sign your minutes from your committee meetings.

Township Manager:

Trustees:

Bowman: Will be meeting tomorrow morning to review new playground equipment and inspect all

parks for outstanding issues.

Sikes: Wanted to welcome interim Assessor Penny Herr, and he knows that the Assessor office is in
very capable hands.

Ufodike:
Wilhoit:

Senior & Youth Director:
Youth: Both sitter classes are completely filled up.

Social Worker: Supervisor Palmblad gave a brief report for Director Marx.

Highway Superintendent: Report will be added to the minutes.

Interim Assessor Herr report: Waiting for the final assessment this month or next month.
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Ordinance 2021-04 — Tax Levy — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance
2021/04. tax year 2021, collectable in 2022 ($3.760,000.00)
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Ordinance 2021-Tax
Levy- Ordinance 2021/04, tax year 2021 collectable in 2022 (3,760,000.00). Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. GA/EA Software — consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of Visual for $5000.00
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of a Visual GA
for $5000. Motion passed 5 to 0.




12.

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19

2022 Holiday Schedule — motion to approve Township Holidays for calendar year 2022

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Township Holidays as
presented. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2022 Board Meeting Schedule — motion to approve board meeting schedule for calendar year 2022.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the list of meeting dates for
Calendar year 2022, all meetings will be held on the second Thursday of every month, except January,
which will be held on the first Thursday (1/06/2022) Motion passed 5 to 0.

Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications and set schedule.
A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the Grant Application
and set the return date of February 1, 2022. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Memorial Bench — consideration to approve purchase in honor of Assessor Barrington

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the purchase of a
Memorial Bench honoring and in memory of the late Assessor Barrington. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2021-2022 Winter Newsletter
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Sikes by to approve the 2021-2022 Winter Newsletter as

presented. Motion passed 5 to 0.

At this time the Board will go into closed session to discuss insurance and then return to vote on the

insurance renewal.
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into Closed Executive Session

at 7: 39 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of Closed Executive
Session at 7:54 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Insurance Renewal — consideration & possible action to approve insurance renewal (BCBS). along
with continuation of HRA & FSA

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve insurance renewal (BCBS)
along with continuation of HRA & FSA. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:57p.m. Motion passed

5t00.

Ela Township November 8, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Torsi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Ela%i: I

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TO\N |\| SI—IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concems affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on November 17,

2021,

Rk

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 17, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at
833 am.
Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Deputy
Clerk Case, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Director Dillon, and Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore. Trustee Ufodike joined at 8:35 a.m., Assistant Director Dalbec joined at 8:39 a.m., and
Trustee Sikes joined at 9:00 a.m. for executive session. Director Marx and Highway Foreman Meyer were
absent.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Township Manager Report: Township Manager Stefaniuk announced that grant funding for fitness courts at
Knox Park was approved with the possibility of additional funding.
Discussion — Updates by Chair;
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike - Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Susan, Jim, Joe
Director Dillon has made the difficult decision to discontinue senior lunches as of December 1,
2021 until the chef positions are filled. Special events and lunch and learn programs will not be
impacted by this decision. The 55+ long distance trip to Iceland was a success, and all had a very
good time. Director Dillon would like to explore the option of a digital marque sign as expenses
are down and commission checks have been received. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore said that
winter break registrations are coming in slowly, with many parents still working remotely there is
less of a need for childcare over the holiday break.
b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad - Members; Sara, Susan, Jim, and Staff
The committee is scheduled to meet next week. The 2021/2022 Winter Newsletter has been
completed and is at the printer, Supervisor Palmblad believes it should hit mailboxes in the first
week of December. The commitiee is finalizing details for the holiday home decorating contest.
Director Dillon has secured a donation from Hawthorn Gardens, a planter worth $130.00,
additional donations will be received from Beelows, MVP Sports Group, and Home Depot.
c. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit - Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Sara
No report.
d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman - Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Ufodike, Mike, & Geoff
Trustee Bowman, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Highway
Foreman Meyer, and Management Assistant Snyder walked Township parks and will submit a
report of findings and recommendations in December. Supervisor Palmblad contacted LZ
Lacrosse and requested they clean up Ela Township Community Park. The John Barrington



memorial bench was ordered and will be delivered in a few weeks. It will be installed as weather
permits.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes - Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Mike, & Geoff

Road resurfacing projects are complete. Snowplows and equipment are ready for the upcoming
snow season. The committee is looking into pricing for building signage on the Church Street
side of the building so it can be viewed from the road and would like it to be in the budget next
year. Highway Superintendent DePouw would also like to budget for an additional bucket truck
and a pavement roller.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad

Bus service is going very well, ridership is increasing.

Historic Society

Mo report.

Topics for Discussion

Old Business — None at this time.

New Business

Trustee Wilhoit notified the committee of the upcoming bridge lighting ceremony in Long Grove.,
Assessor Herr added that 2022 property tax evaluations need to be ready by January 1 and her
department is gearing up to get all field work completed. The Community Center was approached
by the YWCA regarding a new position being developed at Liberty Lakes apartment complex for
a community engagement specialist as the building was purchased and has new owners.

Set Date of Next COW Meeting (January 26, 2022 @ 8:30 AM)
Executive Session: The Committee will enter executive session.

Entered Executive Session at 9:05 a.m.
Adjourned Executive Session at 10:30 a.m.
Called to order at 10:31 a.m.

e.
f.
g
6.
a
b.
¥
8.
0.

Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:32 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

November 12, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

4
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V‘/ | \' SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 23, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:01 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Assessor Herr, Chief Deputy
Assessor Behrel, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and
Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha. Assistant Director Dalbec was absent.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case mailed 97 new resident guides
with department staffing updates since the last meeting.

B. E-Blast: December 6 & 20, 2021 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case
on Thursday, December 2, 2021. No Comment.

C. Township Tuesday: None scheduled in December, January 2022 Historical Society: Spencer Loomis
Carol Sullivan was unsuccessful in providing information for a Township Tuesday post. The
committee discussed the possibility of spotlighting the 55+ Jingle Ball or the Holiday Decorating
Contest winners on December 21, 2021.

4. New Business:

A. Community Center Banner: The holiday banner was delivered to the Community Center, and the
Highway Department has it scheduled for installation on Monday, November 29, 2021.

B. ET Holiday Décor Contest: 5 entries have been received thus far. Administrative Coordinator Case
picked up the donated sponsorship gift from MVP. Director Dillon will be picking up the donated
sponsorship gifts from Hawthorn Gardens, Home Depot, and Beelows. The committee will ask
permission from all contestants to take pictures and post on social media of the winners decorated
homes.

C. 2021/2022 Winter Newsletter: The newsletter is finished and at the printer. Administrative

Coordinator Case will take the postage payment to the post office.



D. Ela Peace Pole Time Capsule: Township Manager Stefaniuk made a suggestion that a newsletter article
about the peace pole project and time capsule be written, posted in the newspaper, and a paper copy of
the newspaper be included in the time capsule.

E. Future Events: No comment.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: January 25, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

Y
Ela M on Glotia M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850 elatownship.org

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 1:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the November 10, 2021 Health & Wellness Committee meeting to
order at 1:08 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Director Sara Marx, Supervisor Gloria Palmblad, Trustee Joel Sikes, Trustee
Laurie Wilhoit, and Township Manager Will Stefaniuk.

3. Staffing: Clinician position was changed from part-me to full time. This is great news and hopefully
will help. The position has been posted, looking for staff.

4. Database: Training has begun, it’s going well.

5. Open House: Staff will follow up- will be calling and emailing attendees to follow up with thank you
notes. Also have pictures to post of raffle winners.

6. New Business: Looking to make holiday food baskets for clients. The Kildeer Police department has
offered 5 boxes, a restaurant in Barrington offered to make dinners for families in need, just need to
provide them number of dinners needed. In the past, Countryside Fire Department has provided a basket
as well.

7. Old Business: Lending closet is doing well, will probably pick up during the holidays.
8. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: January 5, 2022 at 1:00 p.m.
9. Adjournment Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 1:19 p.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elar’;}:

TO V‘/ |QSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, November 5, 2021 — 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township Manager
Stefaniuk.

3. Job Descriptions — Job descriptions have been updated or completed for the following positions within in the
department: Maintenance Worker 1, Maintenance Worker 2, Mechanic, Department Assistant, Seasonal Worker
1, Seasonal Worker 2, and Foreman. An updated organizational chart for the department was also provided. A
salary evaluation is also being conducted for all positions relative to other townships and comparable positions to
ensure wages are fair and competitive.

4. Capital Improvement Projects Update — Paving projects for Forest Lake and Echo Lake to be completed this
week. The Lakeside Drive stormwater project in Forest Lake is scheduled for spring 2022.

5. Vehicles & Equipment — A discussion took place about the prospect of adding GPS tracking to snowplow
vehicles. The committee determined there is no need for the added expense. The department is budgeting for an
asphalt roller. Looking at costs for a bucket truck replacement. The current vehicle replacement plan is being
revised.

6. Staffing — The transition to the updated township wide employee handbook has gone well. The department would
like to hold a meeting with staff to review health insurance plan updates for the new year and explain in more
detail HRA use. Previous part-time snowplow staff will be returning for this season.

7. New Business — The Village of Kildeer thanked the department for their excellent service.

8. Old Business

9. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Friday, December 10, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment — 9:26 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — December 6, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






JALSdd HILS50E5L

59°G62'TI¥S

AT LSOEL HALSOEL
WIETI HMOL dO05IAHIANS
0z A0 AWd SIHL

TLNAWAYd d0d JEACYdY ONY QHLIANY NHEE SWH HOLLVWHOAMI SDNIMOTTIOA HHL

s SANNE TTE TYLOL »xx

EL L99'BETS ELTL99'BETS STIOHAYd
¥9 9€2S PO 9ETS 1ANNE FONVNILNIVH AdELIWz0
2L G06'901% ZL 50679013 SANNd AONYNIINIWH Md¥d
ZZ EOE'6S ZT EDE'6S TANNA aY¥0d LNANYWAEA
29 E9E'60TS 9 E9E '60TS 1aNNd a¥0od TYEINED
00°520°'S$ D0"GZ0 ‘8% 1ONNA HONYISISSY TYddINES
ZLTEGL' TS ZLTEGL'IFS 1ANOA NMOL TYEaNES
SANNd TYLOL TIOHAYd SMDHHD FIIOAMNI

TZOE/20/2T — TZ0E/90/1T WOE4
Ld0ddd LIJOWY Jdydod
dIHSHNMOL WTId

TTLOL

TELOL

TELOL

THLOL

TITLOL

THLOL

THLOL



SSF GBTTILT 6 ZZ Id M SSTT OTTTZTIESEE ALIOIELDITI HOSIOE HITYIMHOMWOD fOT-FZ/6 OTTIZTESEE ALIDIYMIZITE 00" FES-E-T
ZSLFE FSUED TZ0Z/B8/TT-6/0T SISTPESEEH L1OOW LHNI¥dS SLIHO Z-M5 TTII-FHOHdTTEL 00" ZES-E-T
DSLFE A TZOEZSB/ZT-6/TT LSTOS00 LED OT TLLE LSWOWOD TZ0E/BFEZT-6/TT EWNOHI/IINEILNI 00 ZES-E-T
BFLFE LETDET TZOE/TIT 9€£T009T0E EHOHITIL ANO SSEIDY TZOESTT 9ECTOORTOE HNOHATTIL 00t ZES-E-1
EE8F6 LF*BT HI-SLvM NOILY¥HOdE00 LSdTIAIHO {58} HL-SL¥W 00 0ES-E-T
ET8FE 66 6T AHITY-H00Td Wady IIYM/3S00H NII0 AWK CH Waus H00E0 TIWM WEHY SHILIVM 00 0ES-£-1
ZIBFD EF "G6F UOLVHENED-IATYA JIONZETOS SYD Tdd  {aMOd TYIILIED IU¥IHKOIT OIVYINID-FATYA O0IOHITIOS SY2 144 00" 0ES-E-T
EQEFS CETGT HI-SI¥E FO¥TSYD ISENEHITd  WI0IEE ETTIOEHOD OTIANEY (%5Z) HI-S9¥d IOVEYYD ISUNEWITT 00°025-£-1
DELFS T8°LT INIWNIINLS HEEWEAON OIAUES 1IOQF4D 10430 =HOoH FAINTIHITH {000 00" 0ZE-E-T
DELFE BZ'6 INAMIAIYIS dIENEACH OIAMES II4ZED I0d3d THOH LI OHIOWWH HdEnLoId J0°0T5-£-1
TFLEFE S1°0% LHENEIYLS EE90L30 2JIAMES L1034l I0dIT IWOH dFIMS {00d, 01549000 00°0Z5-£-1
IFLEPS 0g°zE INZWEIYIS YIF0LI0 2IA¥ES JIOZED LOdEd FWOH 5g9I0d IHOIT 00" 0E5-£-1
5k Ls*atrg TZ0ES0ES6-JONTENSHI IMIHAOTIWAENDN o JAC INEWLEWdE0 SIOMITIL HOILESHIAR0D INIHACTAWIND 00 ETG-E-1
0o ¥ LB ETE'S WNIWEHd YEEWE2AT  HIHS d0Td a8% SS042 d3071d SLIAANEE HITYHH 007 605-£-T
0SLFs 0L LEE WOIWEHd HEEWEDIEId  STOMITTI 40 TY¥INIEd ¥LT1Ha SLIAANEd HITYEH 00°606-£-T
WOISIALI SEJIIAHEAS TWIS0es £ 3dag
(96" 1221} SIYIDIAA0 0312373 ¢ jdag 104 [eloL
09k (96" TZZ T} WNIAZYEd YEEWEDEI  IIHS 0T I8Y SS0dD 3n1d SLIAANEE HIIWIH/0ZL03TH 00°605-Z~1
STYIDLAIC dALIATI £ 3dag
P& I6E 6 HOISIATO SALIVHISININGY T 3dag Icg Telol
FLLFG 19 9¢ SONITIVY HI-TUWMOIEYH-9F£1S2 ¥MIUYH Z0TYA Z0EL ¥IEESYD SONITIVY HI-TdWMIuvH J0°GBE-T-1
FFLFE g0 g0zt HI-SSNITIVd IW0D HIIM0d ITT MIA-THL HL-SONITIVE IW0D EIamod 00°S85-1-1
ET8FE L9986 HHITH-H0030 ¥3dY¥ LIYM/3S00H NIdO KAWW W wdYEs SIIT4ENS ASNOH NIFE0 00" 2L5-T-T
918FE 0F"LE ZEOC/ET/T-6T/ 1T HOILATH2SHNS OHNI SHOILWOITENd HI0Ad¥E ZZOZ/ET/I-6T/TT HOIIETEDSEHAS J0°B95-T-1
Go9F SETOFT LNTRILYIS dH90L3 STIYD ILID SYEMOTI AHI¥AWNLS-LSIW0TIE 21 00°B9s-T-1
GO 00" SFF LHINELYIS dIDOLI0 SOdYD ILIZ MOII¥IOTYddY FI-FLEOHM Td S00WL 00°895-T1-1
0ZEke 1Z°68 d3d%d /09I T/ SHEd / SEWaHS / LI-L504 /5971 R1ddns E0I440 O2NNY CEILON/SHMEd/SENIHS /II-I1504/SEYL Q0 8s5-T1-1
2o¥ 0T1°5% LHAWILYIS dIF0LII0 0d9¥d SSENISNG (%5E) HSTEATERIYVITS 00" BS5-T-T
608FE SETES WEAANS-HOIIWIITddY FUYION IHNACDSTJ AdWLOM STOMITII YEAANS-NOIIRIITdAY AdYLON 00" 9r5-1-1
O08FG 00°591 TZ0Z EIE0LIO - SIDIAYIS TVoET 20d MNITS TIONY L3=ang ? IATT-SEDIAYIES TWOTT 00 FES-T-T
FZEFE 0061 TE0E/EZS/0T-6E L FDWSN YHILOD TIUELIM L2F4Id FSNOHIYWM BZ/0T-62/L TIWSN HII400 OTHIIIH 00" 0F5-T-1
BIEFE SE6LT TZ0E/LT/ET-8T/6 FEWIAT WILIW FOWISOd MI '¥S0 DNISYET INITAWAD SLT/Z1-8T/6 JSVAT UELIW F9¥LS0d 00 BES-T-T
ESLFE EZ E158°E WILIATEMAN EEZ-TZ0E dIINIM-LTTH# LIWYEd FDTAYIS TWISCd "S°0 SMEN Z2-1Z207 HIINIM-LTT§ LIWEEd 00" BEG-T-T
GoF (o0 sT) IHNIWILYIS {dI3g0LI0 SqUYD IIIO AHNATE-¥HITT 00" LES-T-T
LBLFE ST°GT 02/0T €2 FILN0dE F SSTIT 00-859900 SLIYM HOTWINZ FHWT 40 FIWTILA S6TSTI-0E/0T €2 19 E SSTT HEIWM 00 FEG-T-T
FSLRE TS 08T T/0T €2 I8 d SSTT & BE8FS-SE-FF-9F SY9 S¥9 HOJIN TEQESTTIATI-ET/0T %5 SWD Q0 FES-T-T
S5h BSTOFE 6 £Z I¥ M SSTIT (ITIZIESEE ALIOIHIODETA NOSIJT HLTYIMHOWACY SOI-F¥Z/6 OTTIZIESEE ALIDIHELOZETA 00" FES-T-T
ZSLFR £9°8G61 IZ0ZS/8/TT-6/0T ETSTFABERY IDOW INIdas SIINA £/3N0Hd TIZO-ZHOHIITIL 00" ZE5-1-1
JSLFB 60°LE TE0Z/B/ET-6/1T LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLH LSWIM0 TE0EZSE/ET-6/11 HNOHd/LINUILNI 00" EE5-T-T
SFLEFG LS BLE TE0ZSTT EETO0ST0E ANOHIATEL HHNO §S3I0W TE0E/TT 2LETQO0STI0E AHNOHAITIL 00" ZE5-T-T
EZHFE 38°52 HL-5L4H KOILWEOdH0D ISYIATND 1258) HI-SIWH 00°0Z5-1-1
ZT18F6 09°£69 MOIVEANED-ZATYA JIONTIOS S¥9 Tdd  93m0d TVIILTHD IHVIHNOIT OIvEINIS-EATEA JICHITOS SWo 1d¥ 00°0Z5-1-1
E0BFE 6122 HL-S2WE ZOWEYWD JSHNEWNIZd  VIOUHE ZEIOEZN0D OTANNYY (36E) HI-SOVE H9¥dEvo dSungWIdgs 00°0Z5-T-T
L¥LFB TZ°6¥ IHAWALYIS dIE0II0  JIAEIS LIdTdD IOdEd ZMOH SETINE LHOIT 00" 0Z5-1-1
9% ST"96 TZ0Z/T/E1 INBEWAYd W53 OSWL FUWD HENOLSND JSYL TZ0Z/T/2T IHIMAYd WSA DJSWL 00" 0TI5-T-T
€5k 51795 TZ0E/SLT/TIT IMIHAYE WS4 DS¥L YD HWENOLSND J5YI A/G/W INIWAYd ¥Sd JSYI 00°015-T1-1T
09% 62 TIFPL’T FOIMEEd dI9WE0T0  FIHS 3NTE aHY SS0¥D E0IE SIIAANTE HITVAH 00 605-T-T
09LFE B5LEFT WOIMZEd d3EWEIEd  SIONITII JAC TYINID YITAd SIIAENIS HITYHH 00 B05-T-T
HOISTIALO FAIIWHLSINIWAY 1 3dag
aHNd NMOI TYEINED 1 puns
$ yo=2yun JUTLOUF uoTldrIosag soToAUT Iopuap Jsag IUTT =DT0oAUT Iaquny 19
LIANY J9vod
OI%Wd
JAZ I TYNEROD driysumocl BTH :9d
TE0EZ/90/2T - TZ0E/90/11 SEI¥A LS04 AHIND :I8sQ)
af/T iabeg dIHSHMOL WTHd ¥04 I¥0d3d MOILOHIWLESI0 T9 FOTOANT Wa TF:F0 TZ0Z/90/2T



PoF FLYIE LNEAIIYLS H€Ig90LI0 gU¥s SSENISNY ROTLIALON-TAMAD 00" FES-S-1
FoF LB TT LNEWELELS HFE0L30 0d¥s SSANISnG ROLLIALAN-TAMAD a0 FEG-G-1
BoF NI LHNIWALYLS HIGOLI0 au¥s SSENISnd HOTLIELAN-S0NYTHYH 00" BFES-G-T
BoF B8 F LNIRZLYLS H€Z90L30 Ta¥s SSENISOd HOLIIHIAN—SCNY TEYH 00" 725-5-1
BoF 66 LHAWNILYLS ¥IF0LI0 Qu¥D SSENISNG HOTLIHLAN-SONY THYH 00" F25-5-1
Bo¥ 96765 LRIWALYIS dIg90L30 ¥ SSaNIsng MOILIHINH-53% Q0" FES-5-1
Fo¥ FE"LE LHNAWELYLS ddd0L30 O8¥l SSIEMIsSnd NOILIELON-SONTIEYH Q0" RES-S-T
Fa¥ S0°ET LEANILYLIS HIS0LI0 08D SSANIsng MOTLTELON-LEVHTEM 00" FES-5-T
Fo¥ LO"FZT LHAWALYIS 80120 QE¥D SSANISH ROILTAION-SONYTEYH 00 FZ5-5-1
FO¥ BF SH LHAWZLYLS ddE0LI0 au¥d SSIWNISAg MOLLIULOAMN-533 Q0" FES-5-T
F9F 66" LHAWALIYLIS dEE0LI0 Q¥¥2 SSEMISNE HOTLTELON-TIMA 00 FEE-5-T
Fo¥ 12211 LRIWALWLIS dHE0LI0 a¥¥d SSENISNE HOTLTEION-TAMED o0 FES-5-T
Fey 00°€ LRIAWELWLS dd80LI0 Q¥¥d SSENISNE HOILTELON-TaMAr 00 FES-5-T
55% [5°91e LHIWELYLS dIE0LI0 SqdY¥d ILID HOILTELON-TEMA a0 FEZs-5-1
S9¥ BOE0E LRAWIIVIS dF80LI0 STUYD TIIZ  MIWYNS HIOOA 7 NOLLISILAM-02I500 00" FZ5-5-T
SoF FF ZE LHAWIINIS dIE0LI0 SAYYd TIID MOILTELON-SONY THYH 00 FZ5-5-T
SO¥ R =F4 LHIWIIVIS dEa80LI0 SadYd ILID HOILTELON-SOMNY TaYH 00" FZs-5-1
ey TF 60E LRAWILWIS ddE0LI0 SaHYD ILID HOTLLIFINH-001500 00" FEs-5-T
9% ZFBL IHAWELIWLS d3E0LI0 Sag¥D I1ID HOTLTHEION-TEMAr 00" FZ5-5-1
G9P BE"G LHAWAIYLS ddE0LI0 Sa9¥D ILID MOTLTELON-SONY THYH 00 FEZE-5-T
59% BG 281 IHAWZIWIS d3E0LI0 Sad%D ILID HOTLTHIAN-03LS00 00 FZE-5-T
59% 69°28¢E LHAWZLWIS dIE0LI0 SqdYD ILID HOTLTELON-TIMEAD 00" FZS-5-1
5o% LB FT LEIWILWIS 4EE0LI0 SqYYD ILID HOIIIFINN-031S00 00 FZE-5-T
S9¥ L LRIAWILYLS dIE0LI0 STIYD ILID SHIWNS HINOL-02ISCD 00 FES-5-T
9% LZ 62 IHAHMALYIS dEE0LI0 STYYD ILID SAEINNT HOIHNAS-02I500 00" FES-5-T
SoF 857ET LEAHELYLS dEE0LI0 SqYYD ILID HOILIELON-SONY T 00" FE5-5-1
50F A LHAWALYLS Ha80LI0 S09¥D ILID HOILTALAN-021500 00" FES-5-T
595 £H°G9 IHAWILYLS dE80LI0 SaY¥D ILID ROTILTEIAN-021500 00" FEs-5-1
c9F 6 LT IHAWALYLS 4380100 Sa¥¥D ILID HOTLTELON-TEMEAr 00" FES-5-T
EZHEFE £9°09 22-5 1YW HOTIWE0dE00 LSUIIINN D0-5LYH 00 0ES-5-1
c9F 9696 IHAMALYLS dE80LI0 SOUYD) ILII  ¥3d%Wd HIVE ddd¥d ITTIOL-031500 00 0Z5-5-T
caf 26 °6E IHIHALYIS dIE0LI0 20990 ILID SOWE FOVALYD NIHIIIH-02IS0D o0 0g5-5-T
T¥LF6 FE 9% IHAMALYLS dIE0L00 OIA¥IS LICHED 10430 SWOH  dMI&HENYdTTl LTTIOLSINTS ¥Z&ns 00 0E5-5-T
Z6F LZ°2IL TE0Z/05/6~-AONYENSHT LHIWACTAWANA 2 30 INIHINYdET SIONITII HOTIL¥WSHNAZHCGD LNIWNAQTIAINN 0O ET5-5-T
9% %L T0ET TE0Z/T/ET IMBHAYE ¥S3 DSWL FUWD EENOLS0OD JSYL TZ0EZ/T/2T INIWAYd W53 2JSW1 o00I5-5-1
£6h 9L 0ET LZ0Z/LT/TT IM3MAYE ¥S3 OJSWL FAYD WEWOLSOD JSYL L/0/W IMAWAYA W53 DSYI o0 0Ts-5-T
09k TE9EL'T WNINTEd ¥HE9RA0Fq  2IHS AnNTE OHY S504WD =0TE SLIAENYE HITVIH 00 B05-5-T
09LFG 86 AT WOINZES ¥dEWE0T0  SIONITII A0 TYINId ¥IT3d SIIAANIE HITYIH 00 B0G-5-T
WELNED ALINOMAOD § 3d92Q
L9566 Y HOISIAIOQ SEJIAYES TYISNS £ 3dsg 103 Te203
COF GF LEF'T LHEMALYLS 4280100 509%> ILID WEYTH-d0LdVT-00L500 00 BSS-E-T
Z9F L0"6Z IMERIIYLIS JEa0100 THYD SSANISOD {352} HSTHITHLATEL 00 855-E-T
Z9F ELTE IMEHAIYLS 493390100 adYd SSINISNT SONILSOS g0r-0ZdaHI 00 9%5-£-T
Z9F (69 71} IHEMILYLS HEE0100 aQdYd SSANISNT NNATI-SONILE0d "H00-0Z3TanT 00 9%5-E-T
Zak (EL"TE) IHEMALYLS 9E90100 adYD SSEANISOE OHOATI-5ONILES0E "H00-02TaNT 00 9F5-E-T
Z9F 69 FT LHINAIYLE 920120 ageD SSANISHT SONILS0d AOr-03danI 00" 9F5-£-T
LI8YE 1c°8 SLISIN INATTO-ISHAGHIAE IDVITIH OIMId "0 WANYL SLISIA IMIITIO-ESUndWIZd I5¥aTIN 00 9ES-E-T
LELFS EB 0T 0Z/0T 22 41n0d 3 SSTT 00-859900 d31¥M HOLMNE 3¥¥T 40 A9Y¥TIIA /6T1/T1-08/0T Z2 14 3 SSTT HAlWM 00" FES-E-T
FSLEG FETRZT T/0T 22 I T SSTT 8 HBF9-SE-FF-9F 5¥3 SYD HODIN [Z0Z/TT/TIT-E1/0T %52 S%9 00" FES-E-T
HOISIAIO SIDIANES TYIDOS £ 3dag
aNNd HMOL TVEENIS T pung
& yosud JUnouy uotidraosag a0TCAUT Iopuap 283 BUTT IITOAUT Isqunp To
LIONY a¥9v0d
arvd
JAZITEINEN0L drysume] eT¥ €0
TEOE/90/2T — TEQE/90/TT 3IIW¥Q IScd FHLWD (3=3s(]
g/ :=beg AIHSHMOL ¥IZ ¥0d Ld04d3d MOILNEIHISIO 19 A2I0ANI Wd TF:FD TZOT/90/Z1



09LFE 65 LLE HOIMTdd ¥EgWd03d  SIOHITII 40 TYINID ¥I1dd SLIAENEY HLTYIH 00" 606-9-T
NOISIAIO SHOSSHASSY 9 3dag
EETELTI'TL WEINED ALIMOWACZ € 3dag Iog TE3c]
55%% BE LS LRAWALYLS dIE0LI0 SAYYD IL1ID ¥OWE NIAD-I0dE0 STYILNASSE ZWOH 00 £96-5-T
GBLEE FEERT ASYD T-5H4IM TRIMIIOWEIINY ROTIWA0IH0D THE ASKD T-SESIM TVINILOVIILNG 00 856-5-T
Fo¥ LT1eZ LRIWELWIS dIE0LI0 QE¥D SSINISNE SATTIAANS WOCY FINIST-LEWATEM 00" TS5-5-T
F9¥ L FE INAWALYLS dIE0LI0 Q¥YD SSANISNE SAITEANS WCo0d 3d%¥ISI-SAHNIE 00 T85-5-T
FOF an-0g IHIVMIALYLS HIS0LI0 O¥YD SSANISNE SEITAENS WOCH FdWIST-MOTIE dnld 00 T56-5-T
FOb 86" L IHAWALYLS dEE0L00 QE¥D SSANISNE §AIT4ANS WYED0Ed - 1TdvHTTM 00 TS6-5-T
FOR 00°sT IHIAMALY LS d350L20 THYD SSAMISNE IAYED HIOLIO-FFHL HIWITOd 00" T55-5-1
FOb L6761 JHIAWALYLS d3E0LI0 Je%l SSANISNE WELTIA %N REd/LdM-L0d3d dW0H 00" T85-6-T
Faf o0-s JHAHALYLS d380L20 JuYD SSHNISN' SHITEdNS WyE20Ed -ddHL e 1Toda 00" T85-5-T
FoF ZZ 86T IHAWALYLS dIE0LI0 TEYD SSANISNE SIITAENS WYESOdd-SINHIE 00 T56-5-T
F9B 1191 IHIWILYLS HIBOLOC CEYD SSANISNE MOoEd Aldvd WEdSodd -HOEYHY 00 T56-5-T
FOf SHTES IHAWALYLS dIE0LI0 CEYD SSANISNE LAWY HIE0LI0-STIATHIIH 00 T56-5-T
cof 8FFE IHAWALYIS dIE0LI0 SO4¥D ILID SEAITdENS WEHS0Hd-021500 00 I85-5-T
SoF G696 IHAMALYLS dEE0LI0 SOHYD ILID SATTEENS WE0dd - TaMar 00 T55-5-T
96 fz1-82m) IHIWALYLS dIE0LO0 SOY¥D ILID HENLIE - LNTUOY IS I aM 00 T55-5-T
S9F {fo1-c9) IHIAWILYLS dIE0LIC S049¥2 ILID RENLFTI-L0d30 STVILNASST EWOH 00T TS5-5-1T
S9% LB 9E IHIAWIALYLS dI80LI0 SO¥YD ILID FTEENd HOOTI-MOEWHE 00 T55-5-T
=Y £L°ER IHIHILYLS dIE0LI0 SOYYD ILID SAITIEANS HMTdoCdd-TEMIAC OB T65-5-T
S9F 07 S9E IHIHIALYLS dIB0LI0 SA9¥D TLID SAITAANS WYdO0Hd-0IL500 00 T55-5-T
=14 B5°ET IHIWALYLS dI80LI0 S0HYD LLID EH0OD LEIQ-0J1500 00 T55-5-T
Go9F oo g IHIAWALYLS dIE0LI0 S0dMYD ILID ¥ 01 SISHENS ¥HOAdS IMO2SE-¥ LOT 00 055-5-T
SZBEG 00 0ZE 1202 AON- (0T} SESSYID SSIMLIA IMSMEINSIM WIDIHLwd TEZ0Z AOH-{0T) SISSYID SSAMLIA 00 L¥S-5-T
TZAFG 0026 TZ0Z AOH- (£} SHSSYTID SSENLIA 27T HATMIEE IHOIT FHI TZ0E AOH-(E) SIASSYID SSENLIA 00 L¥G-G-T
SOBFE 00 Z5E TE0Z AON- (TIT) SESSYWID SSINLIIZ TONI ‘SHILIASHOD 9713 1202 AOH-{TI) SASSYID SSANLII 00 L¥FG-G-T
F9F 09 €1 IHIAWILYIS HIBOLOC CEYD SSANISNH WYES0Ed-ALID AlHYd 00 L¥G-5-T
FO& 11791 IHIHILYLS dITCLI0 CEYD SSANISNE WODEd A1d¥d WYdDOHd -HOEVHE 00 LES=-5-T
£9F 0501 HOTTIO-AU0LSTIH TRHIWNIED F2IT0d FIYLIS SIONITII HOTTIO-AH0LSTH T¥HIHIND 00 9F5=6=T
9% {6L BLEF) IHAWILYIS dIE0LI0 CEYD SSANISNE HNIZA-SONILS0d gor-daganl 00" 9FG=6-T
9% 06 E6T IHIAWALYLS dI80LI0 TEWD SSANISNE SONILSOd HOC-0EE0MI 00" 9F5-6-T
Z9F {62 L6ED IHAWALYLS dE80L00 TEYD SSANISNE QHNITE-SONILS0d E00-03E0MT 00 9¥5-5-T
9% GBE LEF IHAWALYLS d380LI0 TEYD SSIANISNE SONILSOd BEOO-0IEANI 00 9¥5-6-T
Z9h L978TT IHAHALYLS HIE0LI0 TEYd SSANTSNE SONILS0E HOO-03FaHT 00 9e5-5-T
£9% GLTBLE IHAMALYLS HIE0LI0 QYD SSENISNE SONILS0E d00-03TaNT 00 985-5-T
ET1AFR LE TOL 1800 TI0Y¥ IWM&E9W WEIL00 EEZFELET HOOIW ‘ONI '¥SD HOOTH $AI4A0D T,I0%-IWESY Y31400 00 0FsS-5-T
TGLFR B0°0TT TZOZ/LT/ET-BT/IT INEd #0SZ2dH WEIJOD "ONI ‘¥Sn HOOIHY LYISET-8T/1T0 INIE FOSZIAN HII&0D 00 0F5s-5-T
FoF 09 GLF IHANILYLIS HFE0L00 CUYD SSEANISNE FOWISOd-TEMAD o0 BES-5-T
FOF ooT8eL LHIATLNLES dEE0L00 GUYD SSANISOE OHINIYEL ¥a2-SS0HD OFd NYITHEINY 00" LES-5-T
=2 00 oet IHIAMILYLS HIE0OLI0 SO99¥2 ILID HOTTIIA-SNINI T~ AL3INS d00d 00 LES-5-T
FOEFA Z1E02 LHEFNISHNENIES ISHEdAT TIATEL HOTIIO MYSnS IHTAISHOEMIZ ISHIAXNE TINTEL 00 9ES-5-T
35LF6 1558 -0Z/01 Qd HSREE0S 08E T0-60T200 €3IWM HOTHOAZ TIVT A0 ISWITIA T/TT-02/07 Qd 3SAddNS 0%E WILYM 00 FES-5-T
2FLFE F9 FEE 0T 09 FSAHENS 0BE L §9ZZ-E9-89-T6 SW3 SWD HODIN TEOE/TT/TI-ET/0T S¥D 00 FES-5-T
LGF 8E° 9% 6 Z2 Id M TITT OFOLSTEZHO ALIDIHLIETA HOSIOE HITVIMMOWWOD 0T-F2/6 FLO90Z1T122 ALIDIHIONTH 00" FES-S-T
95k 6B 89% Td ISAEENS 0BE FTO90ZTTIZE ALIDIBLIETH ROSIAF HITTIMNOMWOD 0T-FZ/6 HI090ZTIZE ALIDIYLIDITE 00 FES-5-T
SLLFR 9 "F0Z TZOZ/OT/ET-LT/TT TEFEFE0 LED OT TLLE LEYIROD ZOZ/ST/ET-L1/11 SHOHA/LINEILHI 00 ZES-5-T
Z5LFA 6F8ET TEOZ/B/TT-6/01 EISTPREERE 120V LHIHdS SLINO F — TTE0-AROHITTIL 00 ZES-5-T
BFLFE 10°LEFE TZ0E/TT 9EET009L0E EHOHSTTAL AN SSEIOW TE0E/TT SEETO0RT0E IHOHIATAL 00T ZES-5-T
WALNAD ALINOWADD G 3d=3q
ONNd WMOL TVEENID T pung
# yoaud AUNOWY uoT3drIosasg s0ToAUT Iopuzpa 383 [UTT S2TOAUT Iaqunp T
LIanN® Jdvod
aIwd
Q32 ITRHNENO, drysumol BTE :9d
TEAES90/2T — TE0E/90/TT SIIWA L1504 AHIWD :I8sQ
g/ 1=begq dIHSNMOL WI3 404 I¥0d=d NOILNEIEISIO 19 FII0AMT TE:ED TZO0Z/90/2T



Z6LFE {00 00T EWId-HUNLTE 9800 gdod d0LoIn EFTTE-MEOLTS THOD 00 B95-L-T
SLLEG EFEEE'T [YIE-LHIAEIWTIdTS FEIL ADIAEAS T FHIL AQLISSWD T TI-IHANIIYTdEd FdIL 00 695-L-T
3L LFR 99" 6FE T ANIIOSYD QIa¥EING dToO0EdY JNI 54 AdASHOD ANTTIOSYD QEOWETHR JT000dEY 00 T9G-L-T
GOk 00 ZF IHANALNLS dIE0LI0 SOUYD ILID SATHOSSIDOW FHOHS SNH-NOTHHY 00 855-L-T
LELFE ] T gd A1 OHOE S3 B DOOT-FO-Z2-L9 SHS S9I WO2IN TZ0Z/0T/TT-ET1/0T SYD 00" FES-L-T
Z5LFE E0L9T TZ0Z/8/1T-6/0T £TISTFESEEH# LOOW LNIHdS SIINO b — TIED-FNOHdATIL 00 ZES-L-T
OBLFR g6 9 IHIWALYLS dAgHIA0N  JLAHES LIAFd4> 10d3a TWoH HEGHOSEY JIT 00 0ES-L-T
T6LF6 00T 00T SIEFE0H-294 LSEL 90d€d-3dd 1L A0 STYIOSIII0 dIHSHMOL SLHHI0d-394 LS3L 9ndI-34d 00 SIS-L-T
CHLFE 00" 0E (0T} SEIYEN0 dALIWIT THANNY IDOSSY SYT¥O0Yl LSAM-QIM () SETIIND JILIMIT TYONHY 00 GTS-L-T
SHLVE 00" 0T SIEIECH-AYNEN0  ID0SSY SHIMINYI ISAM-OIH SLETF0E-AdAND 0O GES-L-T
Z5F S0'BTT TZ0E/0E/6-AINTENSNI INAHMEQTIWENN F J0 INIAIEWEEd SIOHITII HOILYSHAIWNOD LHIAWACTIWNAND 00 ETS—L-T
09k 86 0T% WNIWZEd YAEWE0dE  ZTHS FNTE aN¥ $S0d0 20749 SIIAZNEE HITWIH 00 608-L-T
D9LEG LELF WOINZEd dIEWE0de  SIORITII 30 TWINEd ¥LTad SITIEHAE HITWIH 00 60S-L-T
HOISIATT MOIIWIHO4SHNEYL L 3dag
60°GLZ'B MOISTAIO SHOSSISSY 9 3d=g 103 TRI0L
GOk 50" 85 LHEHALYLS ¥EE0L30 S0¥YD ILID SSESSY-E5¥D AWIASIO 9WId-NOZWHY 00" g9s-9-1
CYE 00" SE LUEMALYLS 42590100 S0EYD ILID ADIAYES OMIISCH-WOD TONYT 00" 59%-9-T
9L LFE 60°8LT FUITOSYD JFIVATHO ATOSOENT JHI 53 AdISHOD ANTIOSYD QIOYVTTINN TTOO0EEY 00" 196-9-1
DE8FE 6549 WHAYE FAYET/ SHEd / SEYEES S LI-150d / SEYL AIddns HIIA40 OOHmd HAdYd /0w 007 855-9-T
DE8F6 lger99) MENLEY-S0%d g3TnE avnd ATddNs FIIAA0 ODH0d HANLAE-SO%¥d 03710y avnd 00" B5S-9-1
DZEFE 656 LT S0W¥d QFTI0E awvnd ATEdNs FDI340 QoHnd Sa¥d aFInd awnd 00 B5S=-9-1
Z9F Z1°0F LNEFHILYLS WEFOIo0 Td¥D SSANISnG {20F) HSTMITAAATIH 00" 855-9-T
Gk ¥9°6 IHEFNIIYLS WEE0Io0 S09YD ILID SLATH-SHATESTHEM 00" B55-9-1
Ak 05" 0E LUEAILELS 4290100 S04¥0 ILID SANSSIL/STNOE-LaYHTEM 00 Bss-9-T1
Gk L5 9k INERIIYLS dEE0I00 SOE¥D ILID TIMOL d3d%¥d/H3d¥d LATIOL-0DLS0D 00 855-9-1
g08%6 00" 0E AATHY0-ZZ202 JIHSHEEWIW T¥ONNY  3HL 40 d3Id¥HD SIONITII ATTARNC-TZ0E JIHSEITNIW TYOHNY 00 9Rs-9-1
LOBYE 0] 0E WdEH-ZZ0Z dIHSHEEWEN TEONNY FHL J0 EALAYHD SIOHNITII WEAH-ZZ0E dIHSIIENEN TYONNY 00 9FS-9-T
908%6 00" 0E TANHIAS-EZ07 dIHSHEEWEN TWONNY  JHL J0 H3LdVED SIONITII TIUEAE-FZ08 JIHSHATHAN THOLNY 00 9F5-9-T
T08%6 00 SLE AATHRO-HOTIIYITIAAY TYANNY 22072 BLOLILSHI TYSIVEddY  AETAYO-HOIIVITIZAY TYONNY TZ0T 00 9F5-9-T
95LYE 0o- 06 OS-TYMANZE JIHSHIAENIM d¥21 A0 NOILITYOD SIONITII OS-THMENTE dIHSEAEHIAW dWII 00 9ks-9-1
SUF g9 L9E LNENAIYIS 9290530 SAY¥s 1LID FLIOS W¥WLS0D 00 9Fs-9-1
COEvE 00 0EE 1202 WAHOLID - SADIAMAS THOET *otd THNITS CTAONY HOSSASSV-SAOINUES TYOET 00" FFe-9-1
SIEFE 00" 0% IHAMASENgWITE-TH HYNIEIM RETAYO ‘W HMYHS IHAWESENGHITE-I¥ d¥NIgam 00" LES—9-T
ZILFE 0o oe (2} HOFHIANT EYITTIOH WY1l ¥WLIT (€} HOFHINNT AYWIITOH WWIDT 00" LES-9-T
GaF (o0 oed IHIFIAIWLS HEFOL0 SOYYD ILID AHOAIE-TIIIRACD 0 HIERTHD 27T 00" LES-9-T
LELYE EE"LT 0Z/0T 22 ALnod 3 SSTT 00-859900 WEIWM HOTYNE TUWT J0 HIWTIIA J61/TT-02/0T1T Z2 I¥ 3 SGTT dIIvM 00" ¥ES-9-T
FSLFE 0t 90z T/0T 22 I¥ d SSTT 8 B8V9-SE-FF-9F SWD SWD EOIIN TZ0Z/TT/TITI-ET/0T %0% SY¥D 00" ¥ES-9-1
GGE GERLE 6 EC LY ® SSTT OTTIZTE9ES ALIDTHLIATE HOSIOE HITYIMNONHOD [0T-FZ/6 OTTLZIESEE ALIDIHLOETR 00" FES-9-T
T9LFE 10° 8¢ STATT-9T/0T T0000-LB0EL5989 FHOHSITAL SSETIEIM MOZIFIA TE0Z/ST/TT-2T/0T ENOHIATIEL 00" ZES-9-1
05LTE FSU6E TZ0E/RSET-6/TT LSTOS00 LED OT TLLE LEYOWOZ TZ0Z/8/2T-6/11 HMOHE/LANEILNI 00" ZES-9-T
BFLFS 98°0F2 TZ0Z/TIT SELT009T0F ANOHIETHL dNO S50V TZ0E/TT 9EETO09TOE ENCHAETHL 00" 2E5-9-1
ETE8FE GG 6T HL-SLYH HOTIFE04E00 ISEIATIHNA {30F) HI-SIVN 00" 0ES-9-T
ZIEFS B9 EEL WOIFIIHED-3ATEA JICHITOS SW9 Td¥  H3M0d TUIILIHD LU¥EHMOIT OIWYENIS-IATYA JIONZTI0S SWo 1dd 00" 0ES-9-T
EQ8FE GE°5E H1-SOWE JOWEEYS ASHNEWIZY wWICTHY ZAI0TNCD OTANNEY  (30F) HI-59%d ZOWddIYD SSHNEWIEH 00" 02%-9-T
TFLEE L9 TS LUIWELYIS "H=90L20 D2IAYES IIQZ4D LOdEd Fw0H 597109 LHOIT 00°025-9-1
ESH Sk 082 TZ0EZ/0ES6-30NTENSKHI LNIRAOTIHNINN 3 A0 INEWIYWdE0 STOMITII HOLLESHEIWOD IHIHADTdWEND 00 ET5-9-T
19¥% a0-os TZ0E/T/2T INIWAYd ¥Sd D541 FEY¥D HEWCISND JSHI TZOE/T/ZT INAWAYWd ¥Sd DSYWL 00" 0T5-9-1
ES¥ Q0-Qs TZ0ZFLTSTT INIMAYd WSa DSYL FE¥D AEHCISND J5HL A0/ LNAWAYd WS4 OSWL 007 0T5-9-1
a9¥ 95 E60"F ANTHEEd 93gWESE0  FIHS 3078 aiY SSodU0 @nad SLIAANAT HLTYHH 00°606-9-1
HOISTALO SH0SSISSY 9 3dag
aHOd HMOL TYEINED T pung
#F ¥Ho=4D JUnoWY uUcTIATISS®] 280ToAUT Iopusp 083 =2WUTT 22TOAUT Isquny 19
LIanY Jdwog
a1yvd
AT T TYHENO drysumol =TT :9J
TEDE/90/CT — TE0EZ/90/TT SIIWA LsSod FHIWD 3=E(
a/F :=beg ATHSHMOL Y18 ¥4 Ld0ddd NOILONFIVMISIO TS EIIOANI Wd TF:F0 TEZ0Z/90/21



6ELFE 00 TEE BL-LOEESKHI LINO ¥IMOd 2 TYI&dY 02 CT2AW dAENYS BI-IJFESHI IINN HAMOd § TYIHEY 00 B9S-F-C
BBLEFG L6 Z% LI-MOFTE H¥d3 OMI "SATIOWOLOY ATTIZE,0 LI-MOFTE HXF 00 B9S-F-€
FELFE GZ9L0'L DTI-A2¥TdEd LA¥SYa 5 437000 €93 ONI 'OLOY HOISIDEdd WSH OTL-F0VIdEd Id¥S¥o 7 471000 U9F 00 R9G-F-%
ZOLFR 3£ 19 OTL-LHIWH HIHSINOWILKE Sdld THHY JINDE FEI4 THHOLLWWEEZINI  TL-IMIVW ddESIOOMIING HEId THNY 00 B95-F-€
ZLLFE Z0CE08 MOTd ZI-IIA SIONTTIRD "ONI SETULSINI TTINH0E MOTd ZI-IIA WIAWITLD 00 BIS-F-£
TLLFR 00" 0E 0TL-HOILDE4SHI ALAIAYS I WELNED IIIAYES S, ANHEH OTL-NOILDFdSHI EIEATS 00 B9G-F-C
BOLFE 05 95E 93-¥dREd dI¥ 14dNS 7 INTHE MO0LL TWIY 3I-UIXET HIV 00 695-F-E
SELFE 187292 HATROI-UIY/HNIEYD/TIO/dELEM-SEALTIA O "EAlICWOLOY ATTIEH,0 WOI-dI¥/NIgYD/TI0/ d9l¥M-SHELTId 00 LasS—-k-£
SHLFE PO 1T LW290d-ATd ddW2 29  OMI 'EATIOWOLOY ATTIZEY, O IWJE0E-ATd HaWD /¥ 007 L9G-F-E
LELFS GT'6 HOLIYEWOO-LTEE-A ONI II HMd IH SL¥¥d CLOW WdW¥H  HOLOWAROD-1TEE-A AMI I1 ¥Md IH 00" L3S-F-%
GBLFE 86 5T HOLOWA-EATETS SLON/FENL OAH STIWS  ‘SONILLIA % HSOH LSEMCIN H0LOYA-3ATETS/LON/FE0L dEE STHS 00 L9G-F-E
CALFE Z&'6TT IHAWMALYLIS JIEMNEACH 2IAHIES II0T42 LOdd0 dWOH WEHSYMEEMOd ¥03 SLyvd 00" L95-F-E
BLLFS DS ERT IVAINIAA-TEIL TWIDHAAS §E-UI0 'TddaS ¥ INIWNEINDE WEMrEs IVAINIA-TEIL T¥IDAAS SE-HI0 00" L95—F-E
LLLFS 0EEE S I¥9T d¥1 9 S5H FH ANFAN0D TYNELSYA S THGT d¥L € SSH MW 00" L9G—F-E
ELLFE 9E"EST HAMOH DMIM-BEDILIMS TAOIWVEIIWNIL  ANYIROD IMEREINDI SIddnd HAMOM 9HIM-HILIMNS FHALYHEdWEL 00" L95-F-£
ELLYE 62 0OFE WIOHO¥-21005 T¥9s ANYEHOD INEHSINDI sIddnd YEOENM-2140S TYo45 00 L95-F-E
ELLFE t¥5 1EL) ManLId- (E) Y32 TWD S g/ (2} IENT L0 ANYAWOD IWEWRIINDE SIddnd LEd- (£) wWa9 T¥D ¢ 2/ (9) 4907 I0 00" L9S-F-E
ELLFE 6L 6FE WEMOM SHIM-¥ED/FENT/MELTIA E0HS QIMS  ANYEWOD IHEMEINDE SIdund SHIM-Y¥ED/FE0T,/HILTIA/30HS aI¥S 00" L95-F-E
BOLFE LL*F8 HAAYOT-¥IHIYTHE UIY  WdINDE NOLLIOHLSHOD WITY HITHOT-YIHINTIE 91V 00" L95-F-£
TRLFE 00 66E LUZAALYLS d390L20 OJIAYAS LI0F4D LOdE0 FWOH d¥E MIIH IT HE9 NI /1 Tdnd 8TH 00" F95-F-E
FELFS 05 8T 0T 04 E4¥T OHDH S0%£€ 00-TEZ900 HELWM HOTHENE ¥¥T 30 I9VTIIA -0Z/07 Of 3MWI OHOE G09ET WILWM 00" PES-F-E
LELFS FLTEE T T9 IAVT OHJZ S3 8 000T-¥9-Z2-L9 SWI SYS HOJIM TZ0EZ/OTSTI-Z1/0T S¥S 00" FES-F-E
9FLFE 69091 ¥ HMYWT OHDE S09£Z € 000T-80-E£B-Z2T SWD SWS WOIIM TEOESOTSTI-ZTS0T SWD 00" FES-F-E
FSF 86 LOZ MY¥IHLOTOIW SM BOOT9ZL9FT RLIDTELIATR ROSIOE HITYEMNORWOD T-¥E/6 B00T9ZL9FT ALIDITHLIETAGT 00 PES-F-F
MOISIAIO FINYNILNIYA F 3daqg

ES"ZI8'Z HOISIAIT IATIVHISINIRGY 1 3dag 103 TEI0L
CELFE 0008 (0T} SEIYMEND AIIIMIT THAHNY IJ0SSY SHIYO0EL ISAM-CIN (8} SEIYAND AALINIT TYANNY 00" 9F5-1-E
EBLTE 0o 0se EZOESTESET-T/T 11 dIHSYIEWIW MW S¥E0M 2ITE0& SIONITII CLOESTIESET-T/T I1I EIHSEIIWIN 00" 9FS-T1-E
T9LiFo 9T 08 ST/ATT-%T/0T TOOO0-L80Z2L5%89 THOHSITAL SSATIHIM NOZTHEAN TEQESST/TT-91/0T SHOHAITAL a0 EES~-T-E
G3F I3 BLT LHINILYIS €EI0L30 SOUWD ILIZ EOZS0E/TI-TE/0T BDTAEIAS-LESWIHOD 00" ZEG-T-E
S9F EB-BLT LNIRIIYIS ET90L20 SOUYD ILID TZ0ES0E/0T-12/6 FIIAEAS ISYIHOD Q0 gES-T-E
Z5F §3°5ST TZ0E/0E/6-ADNWENSHI INFHAOTAWINA 9 A0 IMEWLYY¥IEd SIONITIL MOILYSHEdRID INIHACTIWINN 00" ETS-T-E
09 ¥ 6L TFL'T WNIWZEd dEENE2dd  FIHS INTd ddY SSO0d2 "nTd SLIIAZNED HLTWAH 00°605-1-E
09LEG 66" LFT WNIWZdd {FENED3d  STIOHITII 20 TYLNIZd YL THa SITAENEE HITWIH 00 605-1-€
HOISIAIT FATIVHLSININGY T 3Idag
H0d a¥0d TREEMED £ opund

00" GZ0 'S THOd FIHYISISSY TWdANdD g Pung Iod [elol

00"SE0 'S 0 3dag zc3 Telol
ZFLEG a0 000 's FSHIDIT TUWMIAOS "ONWI ‘SESTYdYIINE SOH ASHIADIT TAYMLIOS 007 E0L-0-
018FE 00" sg KAWW-dIHSYEEWIN 2202 ID0SSY¥ JIHSHMOL STONWITIL KAVH-d IHSHAENEH 2702 00" LES-0-F
0 3dag
QH0I FINTISISSY TwyIngs £ pung

ZL ERL TR AMnd MMOL TYEENIS [ pund 304 [E3Icl

65019 'F HOISIAIOQ HOIZWIMCASHWAL L 3deg icg Teick
ZELEFG 00 Z6L ZIL 7% E¥Id -dOSHIS,TI00/ TTNaom 03 d0LITA LISCdE0d TH02/ITOI0N EZZ 00 695-L-T
EGLEFG 00- 0%t EVII-FHOd WWdS0dd / TTYLSHI TH0d WOLITA EXTI-HIE WY¥E20dEd M TTYLSHT Q0" 696-L-T
HOISIAIO HOILWIMOdSHWHEL ( 3dag
aHUNd HMOL TREdnEs 1 pung
$ Ho=UD UT Oy uoT2dTIOSe] =oTOAUT Iopusp oS3 SUTT 22ToaAUT ISqUnH T5

LIANY O9vog
aIvd

QIZITYNE000 drysumo] 2713 :gd
TE0Z/90/2T — TEZ0Z/90/11 SILWA LS04 AHIVRD tX=sn
g/c :abeg dIHSHMOL T3 H0d IHE0dTE MOIINEIMISIA T9 ZDTOANI 1Z0Z/80/2T



19F EZ°61L TZ0EST/ZT IKEWAY WSa J5WL YD dAMOLSOD 2SYL IZ0EST/2T INAWAWd WS3 OJ5WL Q0°015-0-5
ESF EZ 6T TEOZSLTSTT INAWAYd WSd DSYL YD dEMOLSOD DSWL A/O/M LNIWAYA ¥SJ DS¥L 00" 015-0-5
0oF 16509 MNIHEYd YEEWEDEd  ITIHS J0Td Ja&¥ SS0dl 3nTd SLIIENZE HITYVHH 00°605-0-5
0SLEE L2 LF WOAIWEdSd YW3EWE2Ad  SIOMITII 20 IY¥INIJ ¥IT1dd SLTJIINEE HILTYIH ac.moml%um
0 3dad
aNNE FINTHEINIYW ¥d99d ¢ pung

EZ EQOE's amnd J¥od ININYWLEE b opund Iod [eloL

TTEOE'6 0 3dsg Fog TRICL
9% ¥ LT-8Ed SIHOT I4LS TI¥ 00FL090L0 ALIDIVIOETA MOSIQH HETYRAMNCOWACD STT-TZ/0T800FL090L0 RLISIELOETE 00" FBG-0-F
EGLFG 08°FO9 EAYT LSAY0I- (g FIFEL IDWTIITH TORI “SETYESdNH NOSTIM FAYT LSHHOd-(g) TTEL FOWIATH 00" Z285-0-F
06LFE 00°08e {#) TTII M¥ITD TIEIM SELYITYISDY TFAOS {F) TIII MYITO QIAIW 00" 285-0-F
06LEFG 00" 06T {€) TTId MYATD TIKIM SALYITEIOY HIANS (£} TIId HYETI OIXIH 00" E85-0-F
08LFE E¥FE INEWILYLS YETWEAON O2IA¥ES II0Ed) 10430 JWHOH FHYT LSTUOA-E4Td HITAT 00" 285-0-F
GoOF BO"1Z LHIWILYLS dIg0LI0 SOUYD ILIZ ) H3TIN00 AWHNS TYHEZINI-SOEdHIH 00" E85-0-F
TFLFE L6 9F LHIWILYIS dd90L30 O2IAY¥3S L1094 LO4Ed HWOH STH0J-LIM NISYE HOLWD FTd¥nlds e 00" 285-0-F
BLLFE 6Z°BET T3 09 ISWE-(HOI FG-F) JI¥IENS WWH TOMI CSHOS ONY 3MSES  Qd ISWE-(HNOL BSCR) dOVAUNS YA Q0" 085-0-F
08LEFE B6 " BE LNERALYLS YZEWEAON OTIAYES I1ICTED 10437 ZHOoH dWdM HILTELS 000TXa0E Q0" 295-0-F
LLLES 08708 (00Z) SAIL ITd¥D ENYJAWOD TYNILSWA {00z} STIL TTEWD Q0" E295-0-F
LLLES LF 29 {00T) gH 8/T FAZATS "HATY ANEAWOD TWNILSWA (00T} €9 8/1 ZAFITS “HWOTY 00" g95-0-F
FLLFS 0F 2 TIYMIIYHE 2SIW-9F#LSD  WMITHYH BNTYA Z0EL 938590 TEEMTIYH J5IW 00" 295-0-F
FLLEFE C9° LOZ SAAYTE/HOddIN,/TWMI4YH-9F# 05D  WMTIYH 2NTYA TNEI 4IISHD SEAYVIE S AOTE DN, TV T IWH 00" E96-0-F
FLLFS BE" 05 (E) SAHODTIWH QEZINWATHO-9F#LSD  WMIUYH E0TVA INEI 4ISSHD (£} SEHOITIWVH QIZINWATHD 00" Z95-0-F
GOk 66 ZZ INZHEIYIS dTF0LI0 SOYYD IIID SO¥Y HSWIL {Y00dIno-02I500 00" E95-0-%
Go Z1EF LNZHEIYIS dEF0LI0 SqUYD ILID FTAEEHL S ANSSIL HELYM—0DLE0D 007 295-0-%
GOF 66765 LUZRIIYIS YEF0LI0 SQUYDY IIID HIWd 05 SCE00 IEIMAF-HOTHHY 007 g95-0-%
EFLES 0T 18 M09 LRIWE /U9 ' TI0-90EST HEFACLSND HIWSINOE 93M0cd HOLONITILY (T} WMND IKIW¥4/S(F) TWD U¥E"TIC 00" 295-0-%
EFLFS ZL B dC0T NIWHD 205 JHAE9-90EST HEHOLSND HIARIINGE d93MCd MOLONITAEY d00T NIVED E05 JWdES 00" g95-0-F
TFLFS 0F EE LNFAEIYIS HE90L30 D2IAMAS II0TED LOdIO TWOH  Q00M LAk /HSOUE NIVLE/d¥0S ONYH 00" 295-0-%
TFLEFS L6 8 LUEWEIYLIS dE90L30  D2IAMES II03dD LOdT0 TIHOH HOL¥d ELZEON0D FLZEAINT 8! 01 00" E95-0-¥
9LLFS 0F GEF ANITOSYDS QIAYITHLD OTOS0EEY JNI 53 AMESHOD FNITOSYD QEOWETHN QTOS0EMY 00" 195-0-¥%
GoF DE"ZO6 ININAIVIS ¥EICII0 SO¥YD ILID  SIEHIWD 9 SETACOH-NMOUD ATdIHEL 00°ST5-0-%
Gak B9 LB ININIIYIS ¥TF0L00 SOUYDY ILID LIMIWO-MMoED 3TdTdL 00 GTS-0-F
Z5F apETE TZ0Z/0E/6-JONYENSHT IMNIWAOTIHINGO T JA0 INEMI¥VEEd SIONITII NOILWSHAdNDD LHIAWAOTAWAND 00 ETS-0-F
D9k 95 EGD"F WNIWZEdd YEENEDET  EIHS FOTH ONY SS0dl 3071d SIIJIZMEE HITWIH 00 605-0-F
COLFE Z5°06E WNIWZEdd YIENE2ET  STONITTI 30 TYINId YLTIA SIIIZMIE HITWIH 00 605-0-F
0 3dag
QHNd a¥0d ILHENYWLAd & pung

£9'E9E 601 aHNAE awvod TYEANED £ pungd Iod TEIOL

60155201 WOISIATO FINYNIINIYW p 3d3C 103 TEIOL
OLLEFS 66" ZSE"FE (T4IMd) WWdS0Ed INIVM dw0od TZ0Z HOLLDOEISHOD dW0d MOWdY  (T#IWd) WW¥dEo0dd INIWH O90d TZ0E 00" 0BS-F-£
TBLFE GL'GL 97-1E) SLEDIT SNINUYd ATdE0S 23IU123Td JOOMATAII 9T-{£) SILHIIT SHINYVd 00" LLG-F-E
CBLFE 9z "G5 IHAWALYLS dIENEA0H  JIAUMIS LIOZYD Loddd JW0OH WEATTIN-LS04 HNOIS IEF4LS 00" LLS-F-E
DBLPE 98" BF IHAWIIYLS dI3ENEACH  OIAHES 110D LO4dd IWOH HA0HS SMNOT-(2) I2d9 ESIHIVIM YOF 00" LLS-F-E
CBLFE L& LFE INIAMALYLES JEENEADN  2IAUES IIJ340 Lod3d JWOH Med¥d HIII-SHEWTY WD/ ZA0HS D0 LLS-F-€
TFLFE BEOLT ININIIWIS dE90L20 OJIAYES LII0Z4D LOdEd HWOH H-E¥d20 138 PXP/EY0ED I3 ZT 3X9 00" LLS-F-E
1FLES 9695 ININAINIS dT90L20 D2IAYES II0ZED LOdEd 3WOH H-¥¥OED 148 FXP/¥¥0ED Id 1 2X9 00" LLS-F-E
TELEE 00" 0zZe EIL 37 £¥TE —-d0OSHIES,TE02,/TTOI0H Td0d d0LoIA ZTL-U0SHIS L1 00 695-F-C
HOISIALO FINWHALMIYW & Jdag
QNNE aw¥od TYEENds £ pung
& yo=Uyo JUTOWY uoT3dTIoSS] SOTOAUT Iopuagn 083Q SUTT ITTOAUT Iagqunp T9

LIQOY JE90d
aI%d

QI TTYNENOD dtysumol e1"% €0
TEOZ/90/2T1 — TE0EZ/920/1T SIIVA 1sod AHIYD :I13s(
g/g :=bea dIHSHMOL ¥Td ¥90d 14048 NOILNETEISIA 19 F0I0ANI W TE:E0 TEZ0Z/30/Z1



4 L aHnd FONEFNIINIVW AHILIWAD 9 Pung Iod TeIeL

F9°9EZ 0 3dag Fo3 TEICL
TLEke Q0 aog TZ0E JHI-dWH-8WI3d FHOH4 TTI3D OTTIAd JIAR] TZ0¢ JA0-dYW-HWIdE JNOHd TTdD 007 2e5-0-9
Z5¥ F9a9g TZOT/0E/6-TOMWENSHI INZWAOTAWAND 3 A0 LNENLEYdI0 STONITII NOLLYSHNIdWOD LEAWAO TIWER Q0 €TS-0-9
0 adag
aHNd FONYMILNIVA XIYILEIWNED & pung

TL G0 "20T ONNE dONYNELNIYH dd¥d § pung I3 TPI0L

L8086 790T 0 3dag a0 TEICL
C0gke 00°9sSZ 66 LHENIOTTdTE ONOCEDATTIE Mddd WONH OTT ANYWOD FAdNE I29 NEWIIWTIdEd ANOCHIIYTd Muvd XOWM 00°009-0-5
b8Lpe LF 12 LHEMILYVLS JI3gWEAtl  OIAHES IIJFYD LO4d3T FWOH HOATYId HONM-HOYOL SHILLOD TWidEW 00°009-0-5
BELEE 997 LE IT-0Z/0T LS MIWW d S6 00-S69200 WILWM HOITUNZ 3MWI 40 JO¥TIIA SET/TT1-02/01 IS MIWW 3 §6 dHLYM 00" FLS-0-8
DBLFE 967601 LIEFNALY LS d3dHEn0N  OIAYES IIG3dD LOdET JWHOH SIHSIT J47T 00" FLS-0-8
DBLERG 287607 LHENALY LS dIFWEA0ON  OIAYES LIQF4D LO4ddT HWOH SLH2TT TAT 00" FLS-0-8
SFLFG a1 L/0T LS WMI¥W 3 56 8 000T-80-FE-8% SWD S¥D "OOIN T12CE/TL/TI-ET/0T S¥2 007 FLS-0-5
65¥% S0°ge1 8 LS NIWW Z 56 Z00%05L9F1 ALISTHLIATE NOSIOE HLTVIAMHNOWACD -SE/8 Z0090GL9FT ALIDIMIDETATIT 00" FLS-0-§
LBLFE BF " BS OWIS-WEAZITIEYLS TIQ/ HILTIZE TIO SI¥Wd OLOW WdW¥M  OWIS-dEITIIOVLS TI0/93LT1I1d TIC 00" #95-0-5
DB8LFG Fr 9% LHMIWALYLS YEEWIAOH O2IAYES L1040 LOd3d EWOH WONM-HZHEd TINY 007 F25-0-8
GlLFE FE"GE OYIS-EATHd dM0d LIS ‘SHI¥dS TddNS 3 INIRAINDT EEMOUD 9YIS-IAATET dWNd LLS "INTEdS 00" F25-0-8
IFLFE EETETI LHIWILYLS Jd90L00 DIAYES LICEYD LO43T IWOH HZIHEA TLHY 00" #25-0-5
CEEFE 00°EZ6F T FANLINGNI dd¥VISAUYT “d00dD SLINA0Ed dHYIHDIH HENLINANS FSYISANTT DO ESS-0-5
TFLFE 8BS F LHAWALYLS dd90L20  DJIAYES LITIdD LO437 JWOH HILWS XE HONOL SHELMIYd 00" E9S—-0-9
ALLFE LI ESE ANITOSYD QIAWIETHO ATOIOTHTE JNI Sd4 NdISHOD ANITOSYD AITWITING dTOD0ENY a0" 195-0-5
S6LEFG B9"eD TI-02/0T 22 34 3 TTLT QO0-EL9900 HILYM HOTYNE FHWT 20 FIWTILA O02/6T/TI-02/0T HdWd XONM dEI¥M 00" FES-0-S
85¥ BE09 g Q¥ JESTAL 59 Z00959GE01 ALISIYLIDHTH MOSITE HLTVAMNOWACD Z/6-52/8 Z00259SE0T ALIDIELIETH 00" #E5-0-5
FTBFG 00°0ZR"T ANNTTTD TIVI-FINTNILNIVH Jd¥ISANYT 27T ‘MIISEA DITTIIH WIETD TIVI-ZOHYMIINIYM FIYISANET Q0" T£5-0-5
FIGFE 00°0ZR"T TZ0€ IO0-JONWNILNIVA dd¥ISANYT 27T 'MIISEQ DIATTIIH 1207 IOO-ZONYMILHIVH FdYISONYT 00" TZ25-0-5
59% 66°22 IHAWALYLS JdI80LI0 S5049¥D ILID SONE HSVHL d000LnC-02LS03 00" 025-0-59
So9F LB 69 LHAWILYLS dI80LI0 Sddyd ILID S9WH HSWHL/ HEdWd IETIOL-021502 Q0 0E5-0-5
Z5%F 09255 TE0Z/02/6-AONYENSHI LNAWAOTANAND 2 20 INIWIHY4Td STOMITII NOTIYSNIZWOD LAWK TAWIND QO ETS-0-5
o 2dag
QN0 JINYNELNIYH dd¥d § Puni
f HoBaYUD U Oy uoT2dTIOSa] =0TOoAUT Iopusp 283 SUTT 20TOAUT Iequny 19

LIAN® Oyvod
arvd

TIZITYNEOO drysunol 273 :g€d
1Z0Z2/90/2T - TZ0Z/90/TT SEL¥A LS04 AHLYD A=E[
8/ :abeg dIHSHMOL WTIH W08 IA0dEd MOLLOFIYNISIO T9 E2I0ANI WA 1F:F0 TZ0Z/90/21



£6°LE9"ELE

SSpung TIY I0d TE3I0L

P9 QEE FLMIYH AYILANAD 9 pund
ZL°506790T JNYNILHINE ¥d¥d § pung
ZEEOE'6 avod IHANYWdEd b oound
£9°E9E 60T na d¥od CTYEEdas £ puna
00°SE0°S WISISSY "TWHENIS ¢ pung
ZL ERL'TF N3 HMOL TYHENES T pung
ISTEICL punj
f Hosyuo Junouwy UoTIdIIOSs] 20TOoAUT Iopuan osag SUTT 20ToAUT ISqUNE 19
LIONY 09908
dIvd
QHZI TENEO00 dTysumMol BTd :€d

a/8 :=2beg

L202/90/€T - TE0Z/90/TT SEIWd Lsod

JdITHENMOL ¥WTI ¥02 LE0d3d NOLLO"EIHLSIdI T9

FOL0ANT

HWd TF-F0

FHINVD I=50
TZ20Z/90/21



12/06/2021 04:43 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY ;
DE: BELA TOWNSHIP FROM 11/01/2021 TO 11/30/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2021 Debits Cradits 11/30/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISE.#110192/110190 428,261.22 63,632.32 154,351.73 337,541.81
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,607,100.04 76.61 0.00 1,607,176.65
101.07 BARR.#930429-MONEY MARKET 268,318.11 Rl 0.00 268,323.49
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,049.43 0.00 0.00 102,049.43
103.086 INLAND=-CD #939262 12/31/21 3MO 37,082.19 0.00 0.00 37,082.19
103.08 BARR .05% = 9MO - 2/21/22 544,862.28 0.00 0.00 544, 862.28
104.05 C5/INTRAFI .03% 1/20/22 - 6MO 449,965.03 0.00 0.00 449,965.03
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,437,638.30 63,714.31 154,351.73 3,347,000.88
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 10,676.81 255.61 5,000.00 5,932.42
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 119,665.26 5.70 0.00 119,670.96
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 130,342.07 261.31 5,000.00 125,603.38
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 175,293.44 12,140.84 36,113.49 151,320.79
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 1,506,907.24 71.84 0.00 1,506,979.08
GENERAL RCAD FUND 1,682,200.868 12,212.68 36,113.49 1,658,299.87
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#11019%2/1101%0 258,458.57 14,165.82 51,120.97 221,503.42
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,008,452.99 48.08 0.00 1,008,501.07
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 71,510.47 7,600.00 7,400.00 71,710.47
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,338,422.03 21,813.90 58,520.97 1,301,714.98
fund 5 PARK MATINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 231,562.32 10,793.38 30,193.54 212,162.16
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 127,733.08 6.09 0.00 127,739.17
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,613.79 0.00 0.00 128,613.79
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 487,909.19 10,799.47 30,193.54 468,515.12
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTEWANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 12,683.04 3,7B6.88 6,387.43 10,082.49
191 .05 INLAND BEK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 222,561.87 10.61 0.00 222,572.48
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 235,244.91 3,797.49 6,387.43 232,654.97

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS T 317007 18 112,599.16 290,567.16 7,133,789.18



12/06/2021 04:46 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIEP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
o B PORNEETE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE mnI-2 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2021 1173072021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 25,550.46 1,948,437.5%3 1,985,023.00 36,585.07
1-0-402.00 PERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 16,845.14 11,000.00 (5,845,14)
1-0-404.,00 INTEREST INCOME 94 .50 4,487.03 15,000.00 10,512.97
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 431.93 13,581.25 3,000.00 (10,581.25)
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 200.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 26,276.89 1,983,551.35 4,405,811.00 2:,422,259,85
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 860.96 0.00 (860.96)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 BG0.96 0.00 (860.96)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 9,622.24 3,000.00 (6,622.24)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 700.00 9,230.00 12,000.00 2,770.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHCOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 24,292.00 22,000.00 (2,292.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 40.00 80.00 1,500.00 1,420.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 355,00 B15.00 1,080.00 265.00
1-5-410.08 S5AFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 5,023.00 23,771.00 20,000.00 (3,771.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 24,165.70 27,315.70 10,000.00 (17,315.70)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1,420.00 19,930.00 22,000.00 2,070.00
1-5-411.04 NON=RESIDENT FEES 0.00 175.00 500.00 325.00
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 31,703.70 116,230.94 107,060.00 (9,170.94)
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TNCOME 2,524.14 2,524.14 0.00 (2,524.149)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 2,524.14 2,524.14 0.00 (2,524.14)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 416.00 4,671.82 7,000.00 2,328.18
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 364.00 2,590.00 5,000.00 2,410.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,092.00 7,392.00 7,000.00 (392.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRAMSPORTATION DIVISION 1,872.00 14,653.82 19,000.00 4,346.18
TOTAL REVENUES 62,376.73 2,117,821.21 4,531,871.00 2,414,049.79
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 11,830.99 83,418.75 175,000.00 91,581.25
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 12,898.12 23,000.00 10,101.88
1-1-510.00 HRA 437.30 437.30 3,350.00 2,912.70
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX B75.01 6,0B6.95 13,500.00 7,413.05
1-1-512.00 IMRF 841.89 5,906.09 12,500.00 6,593.91
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,147.34 2,000.00 852.66
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,251.12 8,139.51 10,000.00 1,860.49
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 524 .28 4,215.41 7,500.00 3,284.59
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 434 .93 2,671.91 7,000.00 4,328.09
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3.92 84.40 2,000.00 1,915.60
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION (15.00) 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00
1=-1=538.00 POSTAGE 3,B08.43 B8,166.80 10,800.00 2,633.20
1-1=-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 5,348.66 10,000.00 4,651.34
1-1=-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 165.00 11,495.00 24,000.00 12,505.00
1-1=-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 5,465.16 10,000.00 4,534 .84
1=1=548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 32.20 20530 500.00 244,70
1=1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 259,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1=558.,00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 277.39 2,009,949 7,000.00 4,990.06
1=-1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 497,30 3,000.00 2,502.70
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,393.00 6,019.40 20,000.00 13,980.60
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 591.83 1,390.33 5,000.00 3,609.67
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 21.16 5,000.00 4,978.84



E.]E/DG/;?\%;.HD‘I:QE PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
S@r:
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2021 1113012021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 1,185.75 3,500.00 2,314.25
1-1=585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 5,285.00 5,310.00 20,000.00 14,680.00
1-1=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISTON 31,425.85 231,072.58 1,441,650.00 1,210,577.42
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 17,500.00 30,000.00 12,500.00
1=2=502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSTONER 0.00 1,579.33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1=2=503.00 ASS5ES50R 0.00 44,040.00 88,080.00 44,040.00
1=2=504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 8,750.00 15,000.00 6,250.00
1=2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 11,666.72 20,000.00 B,333.28
1-2=-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 583.31 0.00 {583 .31)
1-2=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,221.96 1,221.96 8,000.00 6,778.04
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 467.49 5,904.55 12,500.00 6,595.45
1-2=512.00 IMRF .00 3,118.02 6,500.00 3,381.98
1=-2=536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMNSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2=537.00 EDUCATION a.00 50.00 2,000.00 1,950.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,189.46 94,413.89 185,080.00 90,666.11
Dept 3 - S0OCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 12,461.99 99,246.15 205,000.00 105,753.85
1-3-509%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (219.00) 5,791.49% 24,500.00 18,708.51
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.01 4,750.00 4,749.99
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 933.38 7,508.37 16,000.00 8,491.63
1-3-512.00 IMRE 827.18 6,803.00 15,000.00 B,197.00
1-3=-513.00 UHEMPLOYMENT COMEPEMSATION 516.57 2,162.49 1,800,00 (362.49)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 404,98 2,468.47 5,000.00 2,531.53
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800,00 B00.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 306.62 2,361.91 4,400,00 2,038.09
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 310.68 1,786.88 3,000.00 1,213.12
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 41.44 15.47 2,000.00 1,954.53
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 1.44 5.49 100.00 94.51
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 40.00 40.00 200.00 160.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 565.31 1,200.00 634.69
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUFPPLIES 299.05 822.99 1,000.00 77.01
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,4B7.49 1,487.49 1,500.00 L2 .51
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 300.00 1,511.80 1,300.00 (211.80)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 1,081.43 800.00 (281.43)
Total Dept 3 — SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 17,711.82 133,798.75 290,350.00 156,551.25
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 24,877.23 219,050.87 415,000.00 185,942.13
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,658.01 14,269.15 31,500.00 17,230.85
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 5,600.00
1-5-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,847.71 16,268.43 32,500.00 16,231.57
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,504.54 13,032.93 21,500.00 B,467.07
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TL229 3,550.40 5,800.00 2,24% .60
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,779.66 9,792.80 8,000.00 (1,792.80)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITICN 2,138.88 17,172.47 19,500.00 2,327.53
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 579.96 4,657.36 7.500.00 2,842 .64
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 987.12 6,943.44 16,000.00 9,056.586
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 308.00 686.00 5,000.00 4,314.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 475.60 3,855.62 9,750.00 5,894.38
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 178.93 5,396.69 16,000.00 10,603.31
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 661.79 1,811.689 2,250.00 438.31
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 925,71 16,096.30 63,000.00 46,803.70
1-5-550.00 LOMG DISTANCE TRIFES 6.00 6.00 5,000.00 41,994 .00
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUFPFPLIES B25.91 5,612.42 8,000.00 2,387.58
1-5-553.00 SFECIAL EVENTS 0.00 67.78 5,800.00 S AT, 22
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPFPLIES 0.oo0 374.38 2,500.00 2,125.62
1-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIFPMENT B3.88 438.20 3,000.00 2,561.80
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,582.24 4,000.00 1,417.76
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 37.40 224.14 2,000.00 1,775.88
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 300.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 41, 588.60 343,189.31 698,700.00 355,510.69




12/06/€g$hYU4:46 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: /8
User: C ]
R B e PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0212 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/202| [ 1/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 21,700.20 181,572.06 320,000.00 138,427.94
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,291.02 34,079.06 74,000.00 39,920.94
1-6-510.00 HRA 3,068.16 2,919.96 7,000.00 4,080.04
1-6-511.00 SQCTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,618.61 13,537.70 25,000.00 11,462.30
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,314.12 11,487.64 21,000.00 9,512.38
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 280.45 2,579.27 3,300.00 720.73
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 110.77 2,532,386 7,000.00 4,467.64
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 378.41 3,306.43 5,500.00 2,193.57
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 497.07 2,858.98 5,000.00 2,141.02
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 1,623,149 1,500.00 (123.19)
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 50.00 1,855.00 2,500.00 645.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE B8.48 35.47 75.00 39.53
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 349.70 1,405.27 4,000.00 2,594.73
1-6-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 457.62 4,084,34 6,000.00 1,915.66
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 218.38 1,466,861 1,750.00 283.39
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 208.54 5,000.00 4,791.46
1-6-5861.00 FUEL/OIL 145.61 1,296,52 1,500.00 203.48
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 9,622.00 12, 582,97 17,500.00 4,917.03
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 58.05 128.72 500.00 371.28
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMNANCE 0.00 481,05 2,000,00 1,518.95
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 45,168.63 280,041,.14 515,125.00 235,083,686
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,276.50 53,683.95 120,000.00 66,316.05
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 567.37 4,493.52 B,000.00 3,506.48
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 473.19 4,047.71 10,000.00 5,952.29
1-7-512.00 IMRF 340.14 2,B874.72 9,000.00 6,125.28
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 128.05 1,096.68 1,700.00 603.32
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 280.50 600.00 319.50
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 335.00 562.13 4,000.00 3,437.87
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,804.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 167.03 1,179.40 1,800.00 620.60
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 8.19 657.58 500.00 432 .42
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 42 .00 472.00 500.00 458.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,546.13 9,162.08 18,000.00 8,837.92
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 46.19 3189.78 14,000.00 13,610.22
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,929.79 B0, 184.05 194, 750.00 114,565.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 153,014.15 1,162,699.72 3,225,655.00 2,162,955.28
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 62,376.73 2,117,821.21 4,531,871.00 2,414,049.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 153,014.15 1,162,699.72 3,325,655.00 2,162,955.28
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (90,637.42) 955,121.49 1,206,216.00 251,094.51




12/06/2021 04:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
User: CATHY 2ot :
BE. oim TANSEEE PERTOD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1011-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH |1/30/2021 1173012021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 255.16 149, 988.26 20,022.00 33.74
2-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 6.15 16,52 500.00 453,48
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138, 587,00 138, 587.00
Tstal Dept 0 261.31 20,034.78 159,108, 00 139,074.22
TOTAL REVENUES 261.31 20,034.78 1549, 109,00 139,074.22
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 7,146.76 20,000.00 12,853.24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 546.68 1,600.00 1,053.32
2-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 505.95 1,500.00 994,05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 12,421.69 80,000.00 67,578.31
2-0-702.00 GEMERAL ASSISTANCE 5,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 15, 000,00
Total Dept 0 5,000.00 25,621.08 123,850.00 98,228, 92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 25,621.08 123, 850.00 98,228.92
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 261.31 20,034.78 159,109.00 139,074.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 25,621.08 123,850.00 98,228.92
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (4,738.69) (5,586.30) 35,259.00 40, 845.30




32/06/3g$;Y04=47 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 5/8
ger:
e FERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE mi-n AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2021 1173072021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,824.76 215,197.04 250,447.00 35,249.96
3-0-402.00 FERS PROFP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 17,598.00 10,000.00 (7,598.00)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 77.76 538.08 1,000.00 461.92
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 D.00  1,437,786.00 1,437,736.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,743.78 5,000.00 (7,749.78)
3-0-410,01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REFAIRS 32.75 172.50 0.00 {172.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 2,874.00 23,107.94 162,000.00 138,892.06
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 2,077.50 46,746.53 20,000.00 (26,746.53)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 1,515.25 31,400.27 10, 000.00 (21,400.27)
3-0-410,05 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,810.66 47,973.58 25,000.00 (22,973.58)
Tatal Dept 0 12,212.68 395,483.72 1,921,243.00 1,525,759.28
TOTAL REVENUES 12,212.68 395,483.72  1,921,243.00 1,525,759.28
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,600.34 58, 484 .81 130,000.00 71,515.19
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 12,898.12 46,000.00 33,101.88
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX $37.98 4,425.36 10, 000.00 5,574.64
3-1-512.00 IMRF 508,92 4,140.77 10,000.00 5,859.23
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENMSATION 155.65 822.96 1,300.00 477.04
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 29,000.00 2,131.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 437.60 2,924.21 7,000.00 4,075.79
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 70.00 4,000.00 3,930.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0,00 51.9¢6 500,00 448.04
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 67.50 1,000.00 932.50
3=1=546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 325.00 1,000.00 675.00
3=-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1=549.00 PERS . PROP.REPL. TAX=VILL . REFUND 0,00 3,358.80 4,000.00 641.20
3=1=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES D.00 635.53 3,000.00 2,364.47
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 991.00 2,231.42 3,000.00 768.58
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 262.50 1,497.87 2,500.00 1,002.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 13,322.55 120,382.58 259,300.00 138,917.42
Dept 4 - MATNTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,162 .37 7,137.98 15,000.00 7,862.02
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 108.50 108.50 4,500.00 4,391.50
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 41991 3,450.09 7,500.00 4,049.91
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 230, 000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 370.64 1,553.44 4,000.00 2,446.56
3-4-567.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTENANCE 878.47 5,794.39 32,500.00 26,705.61
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,917.21 7,024.37 45,000.00 37,975.63
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 227.84 7,868.09 45,000.00 37,131.91
3-4-580.00 PAVING 15,706.00 21,547.42 475,000.00 453,452.58
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES n.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 — MAINTENANCE DIVISION 22,790.94 54,671.09 1,525,500.00 1,470,82B8.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,113.49 175,053.67 1,784,800.00 1,609,746.33
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 12,212.68 395,483.72  1,921,243.00 1,525,759.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,113.49 175,053.67 1,784,800.00 1,609,746.33
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {23,900.81) 220,430.05 136,443.00 (B3,987.05)



12/06/2021 04:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
T s e PERTGD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1011-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH [1/30/2021 1173072021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 13,993.04 1,065,913.19 1,086,688.00 20,774.81
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 55.04 269.48 2,000.00 1,730.514
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 §9.00 0.00 (69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 200.00 750.00 500.00 (250.00)
Total Dept 0 14,248.08 1,067,001.65 1,661,596.00 584,534 .35
TOTAL REVENUES 14,248.08 1,067,001.65 1,661,596.00 594,594 .35
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 28,506.00 232,396.86 470, 000.00 237,603.14
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,795.94 33,478.44 102,000.00 68,521.56
4-0-510.,00 HRA 0.00 0.00 &,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,128.07 17,343.44 36,000.00 18, 656.56
4-0-512.00 IMRE 1,876.31 15,427.72 34,000.00 18,572.21
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 313.06 3,015.74 5,000.00 1,984.26
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 289.98 6,278.88 7,000.00 721.12
4-0-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561,00 FUEL/OTL 4,180.51 17,747.07 50,000.00 32,252.93
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 309.06 3,373.57 8,500.00 5,126.43
4-0-563.00 VEHTCLE/HEAVY EQUTEMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD STGNS/JULIE 286.50 428,50 4,500.00 4,071.50
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 868,28 2,007.60 20,000.00 17,992.40
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,863.27 27,278,711 225,000,00 197,721.29
4=0=584 .00 STREET LIGHTS 838,17 6,732.43 12,000.00 5,267.57
4=0=586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,061,30 25,000,00 20,938.70
4=0=599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000,00
4=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept O 50,955.15 369,570.26 1,452,500.00 1,082,929.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,955.15 369,570.26 1,452,500.00 1,082,929.74
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 14,248.08 1,067,001.65 1,661,596.00 594,594 .35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,955,156 369,570.24 1,452,500.00 1,082,9229.74
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {36,707.07) 697,431 .39 209,096.00 (488,335.39)



12/06/2021 04:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
tha T S FERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2011-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2021 11/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARKE MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX o i dy . B 398,317.49 408,248.00 9,930.51
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 14,48 97.54 500.00 402.4%
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 3,152.20 0.00 (3,152.20)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT BARKING LOT REV 0.00 19,975.00 15,000.00 (4,975.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept 0 5,287.76 424,227.23 701,068.00 276,840.77
TOTAL REVENUES 5,287.76 424,227.23 701,068.00 276,840.77
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 8,702.50 66,420.88 130,000.00 63,579.12
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 611.52 4,411.,30 16,000.00 11,588.70
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 659,60 4,993.89 10,500.00 5,506.11
5-0-512.00 IMRF 503.82 3,566.02 9,500.00 5,933,98
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION £52.60 1,619.95 2,000.00 380.05
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,627.96 6,194.62 16,000.00 5,805, 38
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 3,501,082 23,267.286 30,000.00 6,732.74
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES G I i S 1,636.80 10,000.00 B,363.20
5-0-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,201.82 6,368.94 8,500.00 2,131.06
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 9,290.18 15,000.00 5,709.82
5-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 502.92 3,776.63 4,000.00 223,37
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 2,219.40 2,219.40 10,000.00 7,780.60
5-0-563,00 PARK FRQUIPMENT 4,58 13,477.61 16,000.00 2,522_39
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 115.45 1,359.47 2,000.00 640.53
5-0-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 98950
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 1,154.01 6,823.79 10,000.00 3,176.21
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 88B.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 147.98 47,410.98 250,000.00 202,589.02
Total Dept 0 24, 6B1.B3 235,960.22 577, 800,00 341,839.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,681.83 235,960.22 577,800.00 341,839.78
Fund 5 = PARK MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,287.76 424,227.23 701,068,00 276,840.77
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,681.83 235,960.22 577,800.00 341,839.78
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (19,394,07) 188,267.01 123,268.00 (64,999.01)



12/06/2021 04:47 PM REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
DB:; ELA TOWNSHIP 9 " b

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 1173072021 117302021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 129.02 9,B837.05 10,023.00 185.95
6=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1112 85.44 1,000.00 914.58
6=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6=0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 a,000.00 6,000.00
6=0=410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 300.00 8,550.00 10,000.00 1,450.00
Total Dept D 440.14 18,472.489 266,844.00 248,371.51
TOTAL REVENUES 440.14 18,472.49 266,844.00 248,371.51
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=0=500.00 SALARIES 384.62 3,269.27 5,000.00 1,730.73
6=0=-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6=0-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 29.42 250.10 400.00 149.30
6=0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 16.64 116.02 450.00 333.98
6=0=521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,568.75 66,000.00 54,431.25
6=0=522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,825.00 9,000.00 5,175.00
6=0=523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 425.00 1,300.00 2,000.00 700.00
6=0=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 96.54 600,00 503.486
6=0=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,154.40 3,091.80 5,500.00 2,408.20
6=0=-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=-565.00 INFOFMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42,00
6=-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 25.99 3,000.00 2,974.01
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,030.08 23,651.47 196,000.00 172,348.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,030.08 23,651.47 196,000.00 172,348.53
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 440.14 18,472.49 266,844.00 248,371.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,030.08 23,651.47 1596,000.00 172,348_53
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,589.94) (5,178.98) 70,844.00 76,022._98
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 94,826.70 4,043,041.08 9,241,731.00 5,198,685._92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 272,794 .70 1,992,556.42 7,460,605.00 5,468,048.58

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (177,968.00) 2,050,484.66 1,781,126.00 (269, 358.68)



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 11/6/2021 to 12/6/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 414.16
EFTPS 29,552.20
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,293.81
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,142.09
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 367.91
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 88,897.56

Total Payroll 138,667.73






r-
Ela4
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 24, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — November 2021

Programming:

Our October Lunch & Learn had 46 participants and November had 43, so participants seem eager and willing to be back
in our building for some of our typically more popular events. We had a Wine Pairing Dinner with over 50 participants,
and then the following week had a Friendsgiving Event with a whopping 75 people that were served a freshly cooked
Thanksgiving meal. HUGE thank you to Gloria and Joel for helping us serve and clean up that day. That was far and
away the most people we have had in our building for an event in well over a year. Program revenue was WAY up for
the month, most likely because some people paid for November and December events together. Either way, we brought
in over $4500 in revenue, so it was our most popular event to date thus far.

Meals:

With Susan in Iceland with the Seniors at the beginning of the month and Thanksgiving at the end of the month, the
difficulty in continuing lunch service for 20-30 seniors per day finally came to a head. After 6 months of providing
curbside meals without a chef, we have decided to cease all lunch service until we are able to find a permanent
replacement for chef. We did bring in $1400 in lunch revenue for the month, but the constant needs in the kitchen have
been pulling us away from our designated responsibilities and it was time to recognize that. We hope to find a
replacement sometime after the holidays.

Upcoming Events[l’rngramming:

We will feature a Lunch & Learn in December once again (37 signed up so far) as well as our annual Holiday Dinner
Event that we will be hosting here at the Community Center for the first time ever instead of 5t. Francis church. There are
64 already signed up for that event as well, so the holiday events definitely seem to be appealing to our members. We are
still waiting to see how things change with COVID numbers increasing, but are hopeful with vaccines being readily
available that we can continue to offer the programs and events that we have scheduled and have been able to offer for
the last few months.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Ela‘E}: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 2, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — November 2021

Homework Club:

Homework Club is one participant away from having a full transportation roster. We added another participant
to the Isaac Fox roster, and just have one spot left at Isaac Fox until we fill up all of our bus spots. The new
participant at Isaac Fox started as of December 1. The Lake Zurich Lions Club reached out to us, and we took
part in making ornaments for their Holiday Tree. The kids had a great time making them, and the Lions Club
was super great and helpful!

SafeSitter Essentials:

We had another full SafeSitter course run on November 13, The class had 10 participants. After running the
class a few times now, that is the max class size that [ am comfortable with. We hit our numbers for the
upcoming Safe@Home class that will run on December 11™ as well. The SafeSitter programs have been getting

a lot of interest from parents this year, and we are excited to continue to run them!

Winter Break Camp:

Winter Break Camp participants are slowly increasing. We are hopeful that we hit our numbers to run. The
minimum number that we decided on would be 10 non-scholarship participants. We had a few more parents ask
about openings. We are still waiting for their registrations.

Staffing:

Our staffing has changed a bit in November. We lost Lara to an after-school bowling program that takes place
every day after school. Tanja’s schedule also changed, but she can hopefully help us during some of our full day
needs. Dylan has returned home from college and has been filling in when needed. He is not a permanent
solution, and we are still looking for additional help at this time.



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 2, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — November 2021

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 24 referrals for November: 13 for therapy, 2 for case management, and 9 for consultations.
Ten of the referrals have no insurance or state insurance and admitted they are struggling to find services. Currently, we
have 38 open cases and conducted 73 sessions during the month. Due to therapy demands, we currently have 5 on the
waitlist. Case population hold steady with 12 youth, 17 adults, and 9 senior citizens. Our referrals sources include 6 self-
referred, 6 from community members, 6 from parents/family members, 2 from police and fire, 3 from the schools, and 1
from the churches.

The lending closet helped 26 families with medical equipment; the most popular items continue to wheelchairs, rollators,
and seat risers.

Charity Knit was able to donate to Chicago Street Medicine, Radiation Oncology Department at Good Shepard, and
Family Focus, with plays to donate to the Independence Center, A Safe Place, and American Legion. Health & Wellness
is currently gathering information and interest on a Grief Group with plans to begin in January 2022.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness opened a Full-Time Clinician position. The Director started interviews for the Full-Time Clinical
position with hopes to make an offer in December.

Commuamuity Events:

Health & Wellness hosted an Open House with attendance from the Lake Zurich Police Department, community
members, personnel from the school district. The Director attended meetings with the Lake Zurich Police Department,
Kildeer Police Department, Charity Knit, and AITCOY.

Goals:

The Director has plans to meet with the Hawthorn Woods Police Department’s new Interim Chief of Police. The Director
hopes to extend an offer for a Full-Time Clinician in December. Health & Wellness continues to gather intel on
community needs.



-
Ela?r:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

11/30/2021
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — December 2021

Highway Department Update:
o  All of our trucks have had their preventative maintenance completed and have been thoroughly checked over

Income from the Villages:

for the winter season. All the salt spreaders have been moved from storage and mounted on the trucks. The
plows have been inspected and are ready for mounting when the snow falls. Currently we have a staff of 7
full time and 3 part time snow fighters ready to battle whatever mother nature brings us this winter season.
Unfortunately, Kevin Eltz put in his notice to pursue a better job opportunity with Lake County DOT, to say
it's a matter of bad timing is an understatement. We have posted the job opening online and we are waiting
patiently to see if we get any qualified applicants.

Currently we have 175 tons of salt and 10,000 gallons of liquid deicer ready to use. We are waiting to place
our first salt order after we have used a majority of the salt we have on hand.

All of our fulltime drivers have attended the deicing training workshop we had back in October. The driver’s
have been driving their plow routes to familiarize themselves with any new hazards or obstructions. Our two
new employees have been out multiple times getting to know the roads and routes. [ am totally confident that
my team will continue to provide excellent snow and ice removal services that our residents have come to
expect.

o Total income for November from Village Contracts $8,333.70

o Village of Deer Park — 13 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,736.00

Material charges $425.50

Equipment charges $135.00

Totaling $2,296.50

o Village of Kildeer — 14 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,764.00
= Material charges $385.37
* Equipment charges $326.25
* Totaling $2,475.62

o Village of Long Grove — 10 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $1,484.00
*  Material charges $242.08
*  Equipment charges $315.00
= Totaling $2,041.08

o Village of North Barrington — 3 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $868.00



= Material charges $0.00
*  Equipment charges $652.50
= Totaling $1,520.50

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —134 work tickets preformed

Q

02000000

Assessor =) work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses —2 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — 3 work tickets equaling 10 hours

Community Center — 10 work tickets equaling 15 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 56 work tickets equaling 133.75 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 6.5 hours

Parks — 20 work tickets equaling 97 hours

Social Worker — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hours

Town Hall - 12 work tickets equaling 25.5 hours

Mowing —41 work tickets equaling 67.5 hours



Elai ™

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 6, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — November 2021

BUS SERVICE Jul-21 | | Aug-21| | Sep-21 | | Oct-21 | | Nov-21 | | Dec-21

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 237 309 318 314 224
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 4 50 48 52 44
Total Number of Rides 381 359 366 366 268
Revenue Miles - Ela 1814 1625 1762 1785 1219
Revenue Miles - LC 476 510 484 524 440
Total Miles 2290 2135 2246 2309 1659
Revenue Hours - Ela 200.75 163.25 175 175.25 162
Revenue Hours - LC 18 19.5 18.5 19.75 16.5
Total Hours 218.75 182.75 193.5 195 178.5
Days in Service - Ela 21 22 21 21 20
Days in Service - LC 13 13 12 13 11
Fuel Usage (gallons) 294.5 553.3 502.3 517.1 463.8
Lift Usage 72 80 63 67 57
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0

Ridership - Youth Trips




Ela%

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 9, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - November 2021
Building Maintenance:

The existing railings for the balconies at the Ela Town Hall building were sandblasted, painted (using a powder coating
method) and re-installed in November 2021. The Highway Department did a great job treating any rust staining on the
concrete, organizing the work to be completed with vendors and removing/re-installing the railings.

Before After

i o .
T T T T TR

WEEEW 1'..

hh‘h

- i

Generator Repair:

The Ela Town Hall generator had a small gas leak back in the Fall, which Nicor identified and a plumber was called out to
replace a leaking valve and reseal a few leaking nipples and fittings connected to the generator. Another small gas leak
then reoccurred in November, which resulted in the plumber returning to review work that was completed and it was
determined that the gas leak was occurring on the inside of the generator. The Township’s generator service provider,
Lionheart, was contacted to review the generator and determined that the fuel shutoff solenoid was not closing fully,
which caused fuel to run past the valve and out through the intake. The old solenoid was replaced to resolve the issue.

Staffing:

There is a new vacancy for a full-time Maintenance Worker position at the Highway Department and two part-time
kitchen lead positions that remain open at the Community Center. The Health & Wellness department is in the process of
hiring a full-time Clinician.



Parks Review:

Staff and the Parks Committee Chair, Trustee Bowman, did a walkthrough of all parks and recreation grounds within the
Township to review and identify all maintenance needs for the upcoming fiscal year 2023 budget year. Staff plans to
release a report with the findings from the parks and recreation review sometime in December 2021.

2021 Playground Equipment Replacement Project:

BCI Burke Company was out to complete the 2021 Playground Equipment Replacement Project on Monday, November
29, 2021. Staff conducted a walkthrough the next day to review project completion. There were a few final punch list
items that staff met with BCI Burke Company’s project manager to discuss and resolve on Thursday, December 2, 2021 to
close out the project. Staff has since received some very positive feedback from residents that have expressed their
satisfaction with the new playground equipment at Knox Park.

Before

After







D Supervisor’s Office
]

'R Gloria M. Palmblad
a TIEREE
TO \/b I q SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HOLIDAYS 2022

New Year’s Day (observed): Monday, January 3, 2022

Martin Luther King Day - Monday, January 17, 2022
President’s Day: Monday, February 21, 2022
Memorial Day: Monday, May 30, 2022
Independence Day: Monday, July 4, 2022
Labor Day: Monday, September 5, 2022
Veterans Day - Friday, November 11, 2022
Thanksgiving Day: Thursday, November 24, 2022
Day after Thanksgiving: Friday, November 25, 2022
Christmas Eve (observed): Friday, December 23, 2022
Christmas Day (observed): Monday, December 26, 2022

One Floating Holiday

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






DTN

QUOTE FOR SERVICES

9110 Wesl Dodge Road
Omaha, NE 68114
Phone: (402) 881-2160
Fax: (402) 255-B180

TO: | Fla Township Highway DATE: December 5, 2021
Attn: Mike DePouw
23605 N Echo Lake Road DTN REP: Sherri Carstens
Lake Zurich, IL DTN EMAIL: | sherri.carstens@dtn.com
Phone:847-438-2371 DTN ACCT: | 2580952
Email: miked@alatownship.org
ITEMIZED DESCRIPTION
WeatherSentry Online Platinum Pavement Forecast Edition- {each user

. o o @ 9

id/password contains)

Real time radar, Future radar (80 min into future) & RadarScope
Satellite-infrared and Visible

National Weather Service aleris

WeatherOp reporting

Real time 30- mile lighining manager information with customized zones of
netification and countdown timer which tells you minutes when out of the area.
Cloud to Cloud and Cloud to Ground lightning notifications with strike age.

Storm corridors- Corridors are color-coded based on the type of activity detected in
the storm cell by US NEXRAD radar

ETA on when storm will reach your location down to the minute.

Smart phone application with roaming, contains the real time lightning manager
and almost all features of online browser. (1 smart phone with @ach onling)

Alert Manager and WINS (Weather Information Notifications) to unlimited recipients
via email or cell. Ability to peg alerts back to all locations or separate.

Unlimited recipients to add email or cell phone weather alert notifications. {tap on
the shoulder)

Daily Planner — select weather elements and thresholds, get daily report sent
unlimited times per day to unlimited emails.

Executive Summary-take our threat matrix from planner, compress it so you can
see all your assets in one place simultaneously. Quickly |dentify assets at a glance
that require focus/attention, in the following days.

Briefing page — 24/7/365 ask questions, get answers within 5-15 minutes. See
other customer’'s questions in other weather areas.

Hour x Hour forecast with temperature, feels like, includes wet bulb globe
temperature alerts. Wind speed/qusts, wind direction precipitation chance,
precipitation amount.

Bridge/Road hourly forecast iemparaturas, frosi/bridge probability and treaiment
recammendations for 1 (one) forecasi location.

Observed Layers: Temperature, Wind Speed & Direction, Dew Point, Relative
Humidity, Wind speeds, direction, feels like, precipitation change percent,
precipitation type, precipitation amount (rain/snaw)

Tropical Storm: Hurricane Track, Wind speed, Rainfall Amount, Wave Height,
Storm Surge

10 Locations of interest that you can add/delete depending on WSO or WSO
Roadcast transportation edition.

2 users:
$ 303.64/month
$ 3,643.68/ annual

Flus 5 400 one-lime 521
up charge for 1 forecast
location.

Additional smari phene
Apps are!

% 6.00/month
% 72.00 annual







ELA TOWNSHIP

(Park Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER_2021-07

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On December 9, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AND ALLOCATE FUNDS FOR AN OUTDOOR FITNESS
COURT® AS PART OF THE 2022 NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN

At a meeting of the Ela Township Board held on December 9, 2021 wherein the following action was
taken:

WHEREAS, Ela Township has submitted a Grant Application to National Fithess Campaign (NFC) for
participation in their 2022 initiative to install and activate outdoor Fitness Courts® in 200 cities and
schools across the country, and;

WHEREAS, Ela Township will accept a $30,000.00 National Grant from our NFC Grant Committee and
Statewide Partners to promote and implement a free-to-the-public outdoor Fitness Court®, and;

WHEREAS, Ela Township will consider collaboration with community sponsors to acquire any
supplemental funding as needed, which will be made available and committed to this program for the
purchase of the outdoor Fitness Court®, and;

WHEREAS, Ela Township plans to commit to the construction and installation of the Fitness Court® in
its FY23 budget contingent upon other sources of grant funding approval, and;

WHEREAS, the Ela Township Board believes the outdoor Fitness Court® is an important wellness
ecosystem that supports healthier communities, commits to funding/fundraising to participate in
NFC’s 2022 Campaign, and will earn local and national recognition as a leader in providing affordable
health and wellness.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ELA
TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1:The Ela Township Board will collaborate with NFC to implement the outdoor Fitness
Court® and make fitness free to community residents and visitors.

SECTION 2:The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the Illinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held invalid,
the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions in this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.



SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on December 9, 2021:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk



